





ROYAL CORNWALL

· · SHOW / 2023 · ·

WADEBRIDGE / 8, 9 & 10 JUNE





FOR ENTRIES
April 16th





LIVESTOCK CLASSES PRIZE SCHEDULE

ENTER ONLINE: WWW.RCSENTRIES.CO.UK | TELEPHONE: 01208 812183





The Devon County Show is back!

Join us for a Celebration of the Cream of the Devon countryside at Westpoint, Exeter

CONTENTS	PAGE
Bye-Laws and Regulations	
Privacy Policy	
Entry Fees Sponsorship.	
Membership Application Form	
Provisional Judging Time Tables	
Populations	
Cattle	
Sheep	
Pigs	64
CATTLE	
Beef Cattle Devon	11
South Devon	
Hereford	
Aberdeen-Angus	
British Charolais	
British Limousin	
British Simmental	
British Blue	
Any Other Pure Breed - Beef Cattle	
Commercial	
Inter-Breed Awards - Beef Cattle	
Dairy Cattle	
Jersey	
Guernsey	2
Holstein	
Ayrshire	
Dairy Shorthorn	
Young Leader Competition	
Stock Line Competition	
r	
SHEEP	
Beltex	30
Blue Texel	
Border Leicester British Charollais	
Coloured Ryeland	
Devon and Cornwall Longwool	
Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset	
Dutch Spotted	33
Exmoor Horn	
Greyface Dartmoor	
Hampshire Down	
JacobLleyn	
North Country Cheviot	
Roussin	
Ryeland	
Scotch Blackface	38
Southdown	
Suffolk	
Texel	
Whiteface DartmoorZwartbles	
Any Other Pure Breed	
Commercial	
Wool on the Hoof	42
Fleece Competitions	43
Inter-Breed Awards	
Young Handler Competition	45
BRITISH NATIVE & TRADITIONAL RARE BREED SHEEP	
Longwool Breeds	14
Shortwool Breeds	
Primitive Breeds	
PIGS	
British Lop	
Large White	
Welsh	
**GIGIT	

Pietrain	50
Duroc	50
Any Other Pure Breed British Saddleback	5
British Saddleback	5
Gloucestershire Old Snots	53
Oxford Sandy & Black	- 52
Large Black Middle White	52
Middle White	53
Kune Kune	53
Tamworth	53
Berkshire	54
Inter-Breed Awards	54
Young Handler Competition	56



ROYAL CORNWALL AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION

Patron: The Former Prince of Wales Holding Number: 07/092/8103

Address entries to: Christopher Riddle ARAgS, Secretary, Royal Cornwall Showground,

Wadebridge, PL27 7JE by 16 April.

Telephone: 01208 812183 Fax: 01208 812713

Email: livestock@royalcornwall.co.uk Web: www.royalcornwall.co.uk

This prize schedule is published subject to any orders that may be issued by DEFRA or the Local Authorities

- 24-hour emergency care with round the clock hospitalisation and nursing facilities
- Preventative care tailored to your needs including herd and flock health plans
 designed specifically for individual beef,
 dairy and sheep stock
- Comprehensive bull and ram fertility testing services
- High quality pedigree sheep breeding services through South West Sheep Breeding Services
- Health plans, support and training delivered by our experienced vets











Independent vets, dedicated care

info@torchfarmvets.com

Ilfracombe 01271 879516 Bideford 01237 870456 Pilton 01271 342119 Holsworthy 01409 331007

01271 879516 Bude 01288 270670 South Molton 01769 610000 Bradworthy 01409 331007

torchfarmvets.com



Privacy Policy

The Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association privacy policy sets out the basis on which any personal data we collect from you, that you provide to us or that we may receive from others about you will be processed by us. It includes data that we hold electronically and in paper files.

Names, addresses and details of entries will be published in the catalogue of entries and passed to our printers, solely for the purpose of compiling the catalogue. Results information may be published (in printed form and online) and provided to the Press and Breed Societies for publication. Information relating to Exhibitors and their animals may be provided to Department of Environment, Fisheries and Rural Affairs (DEFRA), Trading Standards, Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA), British Cattle Movement Service (BCMS), SAC, Breed Societies, County Councils, Veterinary Advisors and others who have regulatory access. Please see our website www.royalcornwall.co.uk for full details of our Privacy Policy.

Details of the Association's Animal Welfare Code are available at www.royalcornwall.co.uk or www.rcsentries.co.uk and all Exhibitors must abide by its terms as a condition of entry.

ENTRY FEES

(All Entry Fees Include VAT)

CATTLE Each Stall (inc. Class Entry Fee)	Non-Members £30.00 £16.00	Members £24.00 £13.00
SHEEP AND WOOL Each entry	£9.00	£7.50
FLEECE COMPETITIONS Each entry	£6.00	£5.00
BRITISH NATIVE & TRADITIONAL RARE BREED SHEEP Each entry	£9.00	£7.50
PIGS Each entry	£9.00	£7.50

Closing Dates for Entries / Stall Bookings as follows:

Horses, Cattle, Sheep, British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep, Fleece and Pigs - April 16

Entry Forms may be obtained from:

Christopher Riddle ARAgS, Secretary, Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association, Royal Cornwall Showground, Wadebridge, Cornwall. PL27 7JE.

Tel: 01208 812183 Fax: 01208 812713

Email: livestock@royalcornwall.co.uk Web: www.royalcornwall.co.uk

- Only those Cattle Exhibitors wishing to compete for Special Prizes A486, A530, A537 & A539 need signify so on their Entry Form.
 Entry for all other Special Prizes, where eligible, will be automatic.
- All trophies won at the Show must be collected by the winners from the Secretary's Office before leaving the Showground, if not taken at the presentation of trophies.

Would Exhibitors who won trophies at the 2022 Royal Cornwall Show please ensure that they are returned to the Secretary by FRIDAY 28 APRIL 2023 at the latest.

A member of



Association of Show and Agricultural Organisations

SPONSORSHIP

The Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association are extremely grateful to those listed for their support in the following sections:

CATTLE SECTION

A C T I td

Arthur Walters Cattle Clipping Services

Bolankin Simmentals CHD Cattle Foot Care Cattle Services (Ayr) Ltd Chegwidden Simmentals Consols Oils, St Day Cornish Holstein Club

Cornish Jersey Club

Cornish Mutual Assurance Co Ltd Cornwall Ayrshire Breeders Club

Cornwall Dairy Vets Cornwall Simmental Club Crediton Milling Co Ltd Davey's Livestock Transport Ltd

Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing

Event Partnership Publishing Fantastic Food Company Ltd, The (Whitby Scampi)

Fisher German Focus Farm Vets Ltd

GEA Farm Technologies

Jeffrey & Vivienne Hall Hamblys Ltd Harpers Feeds Ltd Mr Charlie Harris Miss J M Hawke Hodasons Kepak Group Ltd Kernow Farm and Equine

Killiworgie Simmentals Kivells Ltd

Mrs Penny Lally Llovds Bank Plc Lodge & Thomas

Mark Andrew Ltd., Agricultural Contracting & Machinery Hire

Markritetags.co.uk Matford Arable Systems

McCartneys Auctioneers and Estate Agents

Mole Valley Farmers

Mole Valley Farmers, Liskeard Nare Hotel, Veryan

National Milk Records Plc

NSF Agriculture

Old Mill

John & Bridget Olds, Bosahan Simmentals

PKF Francis Clark Penbode Farm Vets Quality Milk Producers Ltd A D Robbins A E Rodda & Son Ltd

Saputo Dairy UK

South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd

Sowenna Simmentals

G T Stone Transport, Redruth

Tamar Milling Ltd Jeff & Pat Thomas Truro Farm Machinery Truro Tractors UK Sire Services Ltd

Philip Warren & Son, Butcher

West Country Rural Ltd - Land Agents

Wynnstay Group Plc

SHEEP SECTION

Andrew Lane Ltd. Messrs D & J Barker Blisland Harness Makers

Collings Carpentry & Construction Crediton Milling Co Ltd

Kepak Group Ltd Markritetags.co.uk Penbode Farm Vets

South West Texel Sheep Club

West Country Suffolk Sheep Association

FLEECE COMPETITIONS

Beauty, Home & Lifestyle Roadshow Ltd

PIG SECTION

Mark Andrew Ltd., Agricultural Contracting & Machinery Hire

Camping in the New Forest Collings Carpentry & Construction Eustice, Mr G - Trevaskis Farm

Fantastic Food Company Ltd., The (Whitby Scampi)

Fraser Martyn Harpers Feeds Ltd

Kevin J Frain - All Steel Fabrications Ltd

Kithill Herd

Lanhydrock Hotel & Golf Club

Peake (GB) Ltd Primrose Herd Mrs J Scrimshaw Truro Tractors

Philip Warren & Son. Butcher

LIVESTOCK EXHIBITORS SUPPER

Calweton Farm Vets Cornwall Dairy Vets Penbode Farm Vets

Rosevean Veterinary Practice South Western Charolais Association

TERMS OF MEMBERSHIP

a minimum annual subscription of £60.00 MEMBERSHIP PER PERSON

if under the age of 16 years, a minimum annual subscription of £18.00 16 years and over £60.00 $\,$ CHILDREN OF MEMBERS

LIFE MEMBERSHIP a minimum subscription of £1195.00

The above prices include VAT at 20%

VAT No. 132 1998 69

PRIVILEGES

Members receive the following privileges:

- 1. To attend and vote at all General Meetings.

- To take part in the election of Councillors of the Association.
 To receive a reduction in all entry fees that the Council may see fit to allow.
 To receive a Membership/Life Membership badge which provides free admission to the Show.
- 5. Special Car Parking facilities.6. To have the use at the Show of the 'Pavilion Centre' and the Members Lounge, Bar, Dining and Cloakroom Facilities.
- 7. To receive the 'Royal Cornwall' Magazine, as published.

Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association Registered Charity No. 250312

FORM OF APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP (For details of Subscriptions and Privileges, see page 7)

WHY NOT PAY BY DIRECT DEBIT? - PLEASE TICK IF DETAILS REQUIRED **1**

PLEASE USE BLOCK LETTERS

Name: Mr	/ Mrs / Miss / Title	
Address .		
Post Code	3	
Signature		
Additional	Members Names	
Mr/Mrs/Mi	ss/Title: Age (if und ss/Title: ss/Title: Age (if und ss/Title: Age (if und ss/Title: Age (if und ss/Title:	er 16)
		£
I require	Memberships £60.00	
	Life Memberships £1195.00	
	Junior Memberships £18.00	
	Reserved Grandstand Seats (first day) £9.00	
	Reserved Grandstand Seats (second day) £9.00	
	Reserved Grandstand Seats (third day) £9.00	
	Members Guest Badges (first day) £8.50	
	Members Guest Badges (second day) £8.50	
	Members Guest Badges (third day) £8.50	
	NOTE Members Guest Badges can only be purchased by Members he Members Area and NOT the Showground.	s, prior to the day required, and only admit the
	General Caravan Park Passes £97.00 per caravan / tent	/ motorhome (Please Specify)
	(Mon 5th June – Sat 10th June)	
	a cheque made payable to the rnwall Agricultural Association	£
Please for	ward the completed form and payment to:-	

Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association The Royal Cornwall Showground Wadebridge Cornwall PL27 7JE

PROVISIONAL JUDGING TIME TABLES - Livestock Sections

FIRST DAY Thursday 8 June

i inaroday o odno	
Sheep Rings	Zwartbles, Texel, Hampshire Down, Southdown, Scotch Blackface, Devon & Cornwall Longwool, Dutch Spotted
Cattle Rings	Jersey, Guernsey, Holstein, Ayrshire followed by the Any Other Pure Breed Cattle - Dairy, Devon, South Devon, Aberdeen-Angus
Sheep Marguee	Commercial Sheep
Pig Ring	British Lop, Landrace, Large White, Welsh, Pietrain, Duroc & Any Other Pure Breed
Sheep Rings	Any Other Pure Breed – British Native Origin
Sheep Rings	Jacob, Greyface Dartmoor
Sheep Rings	British Charollais, Suffolk
Sheep Rings	Lleyn
Sheep Rings	North Country Cheviot
Cattle Rings	Hereford, Dairy Shorthorn, British Charolais, British Limousin, British Blue, Any Other Pure Breed Cattle - Beef
Sheep Rings	Roussin, Beltex, Any Other Pure Breed – Continental Origin
Sheep Rings	Exmoor Horn, Ryeland
Cattle Rings	British Simmental
Sheep Rings	Blue Texel, Border Leicester & Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset
Cattle Rings	Commercial Cattle
Sheep Rings	Coloured Ryeland, Whiteface Dartmoor
	Cattle Rings Sheep Marquee Pig Ring Sheep Rings Sheep Rings Sheep Rings Sheep Rings Sheep Rings Sheep Rings Cattle Rings Sheep Rings Sheep Rings Cattle Rings

SECOND DAY Friday 9 June

8.00 am	Chaon Dings	Wool on the Hoof
	Sheep Rings	
9.00 am	Cattle Rings	Interbreed Awards – Dairy & Beef Cattle
	Pig Rings	British Saddleback, Gloucestershire Old Spots, Oxford Sandy & Black, Large Black, Middle White, Kune Kune, Tamworth & Berkshire Pigs (Order of judging will be advised after entries received).
9.30 am	Sheep Rings	British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep
11.00 am	Sheep Rings	Ram Lamb Championship followed by Best Pair of Sheep of a Breed followed by
11.00 am	Sileep Killys	Inter-Breed Sheep Championships

THIRD DA	Y Saturday 10 June					
9.00 am	Cattle Rings Sheep Rings Pig Ring	Cattle Young Leader Competitions Sheep Young Handler Competitions Interbreed Pig Championships				

Interbreed Pig Championships
Inc. Pig of the Year Award (heat), Young Pig of the Year Award (heat) followed by Pig
Young Handler Competitions

Please Note: Any alterations to the above timings will be found in the Show Time Table that will be forwarded to Exhibitors during May.



Dedicated to Dairy

Providing an independent, proactive and approachable veterinary service to dairy farmers across Cornwall whilst maintaining clinical excellence.

Follow us on social media to keep up to date with our range of training courses and events.

T:01840 214973 E: lab@gpfarmvets.co.uk W: gpfarmvets.co.uk





CATTLE

CATTLE STALLING / ENTRIES

- A stall booking system for both Dairy and Beef cattle will again be in operation to enable exhibitors to decide on the cattle to be entered at a date nearer to the Show.
- Exhibitors must however book the number of stalls required by SUNDAY 16 APRIL. Entry forms, complete with animal details must be returned, completed, to the Secretary by 10.00 AM on MONDAY 15 MAY. Earlier return of forms, where possible, would greatly help the office staff as it is intended that the cattle entries will be printed in the main Show Catalogue and NOT in a separate publication.
- NON RETURN OF THE ENTRY FORM(S) BY 15 MAY WILL RESULT IN ALL FEES BEING FORFEITED AND NO ENTRY SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE POSSIBLE AFTER THIS DATE.
- Entries for pairs / groups and Specials A486, A530, A537 & A539 MUST be made when stalls are booked. Relevant lactation certificates, or photocopies, to accompany the entry form for each animal and please note that NO alterations to entries for these special prizes will be possible after 15 May.
- No Exhibitor may book more than twelve stalls for any one breed and ONLY THREE ANIMALS MAY BE SHOWN BY AN EXHIBITOR IN ANY ONE CLASS.
- Separate stalls must be reserved, and paid for, for ALL CALVES AT FOOT OVER 3 MONTHS OF AGE. This also applies if a 2nd stall for large bulls etc. is required.
- A 50% refund on the stall fee will be made for cancellations received, in writing by MONDAY 8 MAY.
- The Association reserves the right to reduce the number of stalls booked if necessary.
- One entry fee is payable per pair/group, NOT one per animal.
- Entry Fees are NOT payable for Special Prizes.
- Exhibitors' passes and other details will be forwarded prior to the Show, but cattle neck numbers must be collected from the Cattle Stewards Office.
- Passes

The following passes will be allocated to all cattle exhibitors, any additional passes required must be purchased alongside your entries, and tickets will be sent out together with your entry information.

One Entry: 2 x Three Day Passes

Two to Four Entries: 3 x Three Day Passes

Five Entries and over: 4 x Three Day Passes

- · All Cattle Exhibitors to wear the Official Breed Uniform or white coats when showing and parading cattle.
- As in 2022 only the trophies for the Supreme Beef and Supreme Dairy Champion, plus the President's Trophy will be presented in the Main Ring during the second day Grand Parade. All other trophies will be presented at the time of the judging of the relevant class or special prize.

Arrival and Movement of Cattle to/from the Showground

· Cattle, Sheep & Pigs may arrive between the following times;

Tuesday, 6 June, from 10.00 am until 9.00 pm (other than British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep who may only arrive on Wednesday 7 June).

Wednesday, 7 June, from 8.00 am until 7.00 pm

The above deadlines must be adhered to by all livestock exhibitors. If this is not the case Exhibitors run the risk of not being permitted to exhibit. All livestock must be on the Showground by 7.00 pm on Wednesday 7 June at the latest. Livestock are NOT permitted to arrive on the first morning of the show. The stock must remain until the Grand Parade of livestock has returned to the stock lines on Saturday 10 June.

- Licensing & Documentation: Animals entering the showground must present the following documents on arrival: BCMS
 Passport. This applies to all cattle, including calves, for show or exhibition. The Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association will
 electronically record all movements onto and off the Showground. Barcode labels will be placed on the movement summary
 page. Passports to be collected between 10 am & 12 noon on Saturday 10 June from the Cattle Stewards Office. If not
 collected by 12 noon the remaining passports will be returned to the Secretary's Office for collection.
- Full details regarding the rules regulating the transport of livestock can be found on the Defra website as follows; www.defra.gov.uk/food-farm/animals/welfare/transport/
- Exhibitors are required to comply with current TB regulations. For those cattle coming from six monthly and one and two
 year testing parishes please note it is a requirement that the animals at the show are tested within 60 days before this show.
 Compliance with pre-movement testing requirements is the responsibility of the owner/cattle keeper moving the animal(s).
 Full details can be found on the following website:

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/bovine-tb-testing-intervals

- Bovine Viral Diarrhoea (BVD), we recommend that individual cattle have been BVD tested and hold a negative result, or come from a BVD free accredited herd.
 - ** Chemicals for the Milk Reception Area have been generously donated by



GEA Farm Technologies

Devon

Judge: Mr A Cottey, South Molton, Devon,

Every animal must be entered, accepted for entry or eligible for entry in Davy's Devon Herd Book or one of its supplementary registers AND must be at least 87½% pure Devon bred by any route or be entered in any other Devon Herd Book of an EU Member State.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

This is the Qualifying Show for points towards the following Devon Cattle Breeders Society Trophies:

- a) Breeder of the Year (presented by the late Sir Harry Moore CBE) points are awarded to the breeder as follows. Champion male and female 2 points, Reserve Champion male and female 1 point, 1st prize 3 points, 2nd prize 2 points, 3rd prize 1 point.
- b) Bull of the Year (presented by Senor Ribiro & Dr Osorio of Brazil)
- c) Female of the Year (presented by Messrs W T Baker & Son)
- d) Young Bull of the Year (Australian Bicentennial Trophy)
- e) Young Female of the Year (presented by the Hurd Family Whitefield) Points awarded for b), c), d) & e) above are: Champion 15 points, Reserve Champion 10 points, 1st prize 10 points, 2nd prize 5 points.
- f) Young Ruby of the Year (presented by the Broomfield Family). Points awarded to DCBS Young Ruby members (aged under 26 years) showing a pedigree registered Devon in Devon classes and / or any scheduled Young Handler Classes. 3 points for highest placed Young Ruby member in the class, 2 points for second highest, 1 point for third highest.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £42, 2nd £30, 3rd £20, 4th £12, 5th £8

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 196 Cow born before 1 January 2021, in milk or in calf
- 197 Heifer born on or between 1 January & 31 March 2021
- 198 Heifer born on or between 1 April & 31 December 2021
- 199 Heifer born on or between 1 January & 31 March 2022
- 200 Heifer born on or between 1 April & 31 December 2022
- 201 Bull born on or before 31 December 2020
- 202 Bull born in 2021
- 203 Bull born on or between 1 January & 31 March 2022
- 204 Bull born on or between 1 April & 31 December 2022
- 205 A Group of Three Animals only one of which may be a bull, two animals to be bred by Exhibitor

Special Prizes and Championships

A415 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A416 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male. The Champion Devon Bull will also receive 'The Daniel Family Trophy' presented by the Daniel Family. Previous winner: Mr J May.

A417 Champion Devon

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Devon. The Champion will also receive a **Sash** offered by the Devon Cattle Breeders Society and 'The **Brent Perpetual Challenge Cup**' presented by the Brent Family of Linkinhorne, Callington. Previous winner: Stonegrove Livestock

A418 Best Exhibitor Bred Devon

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered together with 'The W R Cook Challenge Cup'. Previous winner: Stonegrove Livestock

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Devon Classes:

Jeff & Pat Thomas £100 | CHD Cattle Foot Care £75 | Consols Oils £50 | Philip Warren & Son (Butcher) £50 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

South Devon

Judge: Mr CJ Edwards, Tavistock, Devon.

These classes are run to South Devon Herd Book Society rules which apply to all their members. All Entries must be registered in the Full Pedigree Section of the Herd Book maintained by the South Devon Herd Book Society. All Calves shown At-Foot must be Suckling and not more than 10 months of age.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

The South Devon Herd Book Society offers points at this Show towards the 'Bull of the Year Trophy', 'Female of the Year Trophy' and 'Junior Bull of the Year Trophy' on the following scale:

Breed Champion 3 points, Reserve Breed Champion 2 points, Male/Female Champion 3 points, Reserve Male/Female Champion 2 points, 1st Prize Winners 3 points, 2nd Prize Winners 2 points, 3rd Prize Winners 1 point.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £65, 2nd £43, 3rd £30, 4th £17, 5th £11 (except the group class which will be: 1st £65, 2nd £43, 3rd £30)

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 206 Cow born before 1 January 2020, having had a full time calf on or after 1 January 2023
- 207 Cow born before 1 January 2020 warranted in calf, having had a full time calf since previous Show and before 1 January 2023
- 208 Heifer or Cow born in 2020. Those born before 30 June to have had a full time calf. Those born after 30 June to have had a full time calf or be certified in calf
- 209 Heifer born in 2021
- 210 Heifer born in 2022
- 211 Bull born before 1 January 2020
- 212 Bull born in 2020 or 2021
- 213 Bull born in 2022
- 214 Group of Three Animals only one of which may be a bull, two of the animals to be bred by the Exhibitor

Special Prizes and Championships

A419 Best Female with Calf at Foot

'The Jim Trudgeon Perpetual Trophy' for the Best South Devon Female shown with calf at foot, to be judged as a pair. Previous winner: Mr P S & A P Rowe.

A420 Best Yearling Heifer

'The Steve Hoskin Silver Perpetual Cup' presented by Mr S Hoskin, for the Best South Devon Yearling Heifer.

Previous winner: Mr M R & R J Rowe.

A421 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female, together with £45 for the Champion Female which is generously provided by Event Partnership Publishing and a **Perpetual Challenge Cup** presented by Messrs Herbert Tully & Sons. This trophy was won outright by them in 1979 and represented in 1980. Previous winner: Mr R A Rundle.

A422 Best Bull in Class 213

A **Silver Trophy** presented by T R Williams Esq., for the Best Bull in Class 213, born in 2022. Previous winner: Mr R J Throssell & J Warwick.

A423 Best Young Bull on Performance

For Breedplan recorded bulls born in 2022.

Points will be allocated on performance and inspection:

Performance points to be equivalent to the difference between the value of the bull's quality beef index and the value of the breed average quality beef index.

- Inspection points up to a maximum equivalent to the highest individual performance points

Prize: 1st - SDHBS Rosette

A424 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male, together with £45 for the Champion Male which is generously provided by Event Partnership Publishing and a **Perpetual Challenge Trophy** presented by The Cornish Mutual Assurance Co Ltd. Previous winner: Mr P S & A P Rowe.

A425 Best Group in Class 214

A Perpetual Challenge Trophy presented by The Late J Olliver Esq., for the Best Group in Class 214. Previous winner: Mr R A Rundle.

A426 Best Group of Three Animals

'The Trevassack Cup', presented by Hugh Lello Esq., for the Best Group of Three Animals exhibited in the Classes that are the progeny of the same Sire. To be won outright by the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Cup won outright by Mr R Rundle in 2013 and represented by him for 2014.

Previous winner: Mr R A Rundle.

A427 Champion South Devon

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion South Devon. The Champion will also receive a Sash offered by the South Devon Herd Book Society and a Perpetual Challenge Cup presented by Truro South Devon Cattle Breeders' Club. Previous winner: Mr R A Rundle.

A428 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred South Devon.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the South Devon Classes:

St Merryn Kepak £225 | Tamar Milling Ltd £150 | Lloyds Bank Plc £100

Mark Andrew Ltd, Agricultural Contracting & Machinery Hire £100 | Event Partnership Publishing £90 Special Prizes West Country Rural Ltd - Land Agents £50 | Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing £50 and a Photograph of the Breed Champion | Truro Farm Machinery £30 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Hereford

Judge: Mr J Moorhouse, Taunton, Somerset.

All animals must be registered with the Hereford Cattle Society.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £45, 2nd £30, 3rd £20, 4th £15, 5th £7

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

215 Cow or Heifer born in or before 2020 with calf at foot

216 Heifer born in 2021

217 Heifer born on or after 1 January 2022

- 218 Bull born before 1 August 2021
- Bull born on or between 1 August 2021 and 31 December 2021 219
- 220 Bull born in 2022
- Group of Three Animals only one of which may be a bull, two of the animals to be bred by the Exhibitor

Special Prizes and Championships

A429 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female together with a Sash offered by Miss J M Hawke for the Champion Female.

A430 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male together with a Sash offered by Miss J M Hawke for the Champion Male.

A431 Champion Hereford

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Hereford. The Champion will also receive a Sash offered by Miss J M Hawke, a Champion Rosette offered by The Hereford Cattle Society, a Rosette and Herdsman's Certificate offered by the South Western Hereford Association and a Perpetual Challenge Trophy presented by Major G E F North, MC and Major D C Russell on behalf of the South of England Hereford Breeders' Association. Previous winner: Mr F J & R P & Miss J M Hawke.

A432 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred Hereford.

A433 Best Cornish Bred

A Silver Trophy presented by F G Hawke Esq for the Best Cornish Bred Hereford. The trophy to be won outright by the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mrs A Pascoe-Old.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Hereford Classes:

Miss J M Hawke £120 | Lodge & Thomas £50 | G T Stone Transport, Redruth £50 | Fisher German £25 South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Aberdeen-Angus

Judge: Mr R Tully, Brixham, Devon.

All animals must be registered with the Aberdeen-Angus Cattle Society.

Animals entered in the Pair Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £47, 2nd £28, 3rd £18, 4th £10, 5th £4

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 222 Bull born before 1 January 2022
- 223 Bull born on or after 1 January 2022
- 224 Cow, in milk or in calf, born before 1 January 2021
- Heifer born on or after 1 January 2021 and before 1 January 2022 225
- Heifer born on or after 1 January 2022 226
- Pair of animals, male, female or male & female

Special Prizes and Championships

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male. The Champion Aberdeen-Angus Bull will also receive 'The Peter Richards of Killivose Memorial Cup' presented by Gillian Richards.

Previous winner: Messrs G G & J M Jenkin & Son.

A435 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A436 Best Female Owned & Bred by an Exhibitor Resident in Devon or Cornwall

Special Prizes of 1st £25, 2nd £15, 3rd £10 presented by Truro Tractors, is offered for the Best Female Aberdeen-Angus owned and bred by an Exhibitor resident in the Counties of Cornwall or Devon.

A437 Champion Aberdeen-Angus

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Aberdeen-Angus. The Champion will also receive a Sash offered by the Aberdeen-Angus Cattle Society together with 'The Duke of Cornwall's Perpetual Challenge Trophy'.
Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford.

A438 Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Champion

'The W R Richards Memorial Cup' presented by Michael & Peter Richards for the Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Aberdeen-Angus Champion.

Previous winner: Messrs G G & J M Jenkin & Son.

A439 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred Aberdeen-Angus.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Aberdeen-Angus Cattle Classes:

A D Robbins £50 | Truro Tractors £50 Special Prize | Wynnstay Group Plc £50 | Fisher German £25 South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

British Charolais

Judge: Mr V Corbett, Knighton, Powys.

All animals must be registered in the herd book of the British Charolais Cattle Society to be eligible for entry.

Animals entered in the Pair Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £45, 2nd £35, 3rd £25, 4th £15, 5th £10

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 228 Bull born before 1 January 2022
- 229 Bull born on or after 1 January 2022 and before 30 April 2022
- 230 Cow born on or before 31 December 2020, to be in calf or with calf at foot having calved within 15 months of the Show date
- 231 Heifer born after 1 January 2020, in calf or with calf at foot
- 232 Heifer born on or after 1 January 2021
- 233 Heifer born on or after 1 January 2022 and before 30 April 2022
- 234 Bull or Heifer born on or after 1 May 2022
- 235 Pair of Animals, male, female or male & female

Special Prizes and Championships

A440 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male together with £75 for the Champion Male and £50 for the Reserve Champion Male generously provided by Cornish Mutual, 'Your South West Insurer'.

A441 Best Charolais Male Bred & Exhibited by a South West Member

£60 is generously provided by Markritetags.co.uk for the Best Charolais Male bred & exhibited by a South West Member and £40 for the Reserve.

A442 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female together with £75 for the Champion Female and £50 for the Reserve Champion Female generously provided by Cornish Mutual, 'Your South West Insurer'.

A443 Best Charolais Female Bred & Exhibited by a South West Member

'The Peter Watts Memorial Trophy' for the Best Charolais Female bred & exhibited by a South West Member. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs D R & B Stacey.

A444 Champion British Charolais

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion British Charolais. The Champion will also receive a Championship Rosette and Plaque offered by the British Charolais Cattle Society together with a Silver Cup presented by Messrs Kivells. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs D R & B Stacey.

A445 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred British Charolais.

A446 Best British Charolais Bred & Owned by an Exhibitor Resident in Cornwall

'The G W J Blewett Perpetual Challenge Trophy' for the Best British Charolais exhibit bred and owned by an exhibitor resident in Cornwall.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs D R & B Stacey.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the British Charolais Classes:

Cornish Mutual Assurance Co Ltd £250 Special Prizes | Matford Arable Systems £160 Markritetags.co.uk £100 Special Prize | Hamblys Ltd £80

Kivells Ltd £50 | Lodge & Thomas £50 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

British Limousin

Judge: Mr H Parker, Warminster, Wiltshire.

All animals to be registered as pedigree in the Herd Book of British Limousin Cattle.

Points gained at this show will count towards Awards made by the South Western Limousin Cattle Breeders' Club.

Animals entered in the Pair Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £55, 2nd £34, 3rd £21, 4th £10, 5th £4

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 236 Bull born on or before 30 September 2021
- 237 Bull born on or between 1 October 2021 & 30 April 2022
- 238 Cow or Heifer in calf or with calf at foot, born before 1 January 2021
- 239 Heifer in calf or maiden, born between 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021
- 240 Heifer maiden, born on or between 1 January 2022 and 30 April 2022
- 241 Bull or Heifer born on or after 1 May 2022
- 242 Pair of Animals, male, female or male & female

Special Prizes and Championships

A447 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A448 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A449 Champion British Limousin

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion British Limousin together with Rosettes from the British Limousin Cattle Society. The Champion will also receive 'The Kivell Cup' presented by Kivells. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford.

A450 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the best exhibitor bred British Limousin together with 'The Leveton Cup', presented by Carolyn Runnalls. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the British Limousin Classes: St Merryn Kepak £150 | Tamar Milling Ltd £100 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25.

British Simmental

Judge: Mr M Durno, Ballindalloch, Banffshire.

All animals to be registered as pedigree in the Herd Book of British Simmental Cattle.

Animals entered in the Pair Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £60, 2nd £45, 3rd £30, 4th £20, 5th £9

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

243 Bull born before 1 January 2021

244 Bull born on or between 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021

245 Bull born on or between 1 January 2022 and 31 March 2022

246 Bull born on or after 1 April 2022

247 Cow born before 1 January 2020, in calf or with calf at foot

248 Cow or Heifer born in 2020 in milk with calf at foot, or certified in-calf and due to calve before 3 years of age

249 Heifer born on or between 1 January and 31 December 2021

250 Heifer born on or between 1 January 2022 and 31 March 2022

251 Heifer born on or after 1 April 2022

252 Pair of Animals, male, female or male & female

Special Prizes and Championships

A451 £25 and a Rosette for the Best Bull born on or after 1 April 2022 (Class 246) is offered by Killiworgie Simmentals.

A452 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A453 Best Bull Bred in Cornwall

£50 is offered by Sowenna Simmentals for the Best Bull Bred in Cornwall.

A454 Best Calf at Foot

£50 is offered by Cornwall Simmental Club for the Best Calf at Foot. **A455** £25 and a **Rosette** for the Best Heifer born on or after 1 April 2022 (Class 251) is offered by Killiworgie Simmentals.

A456 Junior Champion

Special Prizes of £50 and a **Sash** and £25 and a **Sash** for the Junior and Reserve Junior Champions, born in 2022 are offered by P J & B Olds, Bosahan Simmentals.

A457 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female together with £50 offered by Chegwidden Simmentals for the Champion Female.

A458 Special Prizes of 1st £25, 2nd £15, 3rd £10 presented by Wynnstay Group Plc, is offered for the Best British Simmental Heifer in Classes 249 - 251 owned and bred by an Exhibitor resident in the Counties of Cornwall, Devon or Somerset.

A459 Best Pair of Animals

£25 presented by Mrs Penny Lally, is offered to the Best Pair of Animals (Class 252).

A460 Champion British Simmental

R.C.A.A. and British Simmental Cattle Society Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion British Simmental together with a Champion Sash presented by Mr Barrie Wynter, Bolankin Simmentals and a Reserve Champion Sash presented by Jeffrey & Vivienne Hall, Chegwidden Simmentals. The Champion will also receive 'The Carnon Perpetual Challenge Trophy' presented by Mr & Mrs J H H Langdon. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs S Gummow.

A461 Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Champion

'The Carnon Cup' presented by Mr J H H Langdon for the Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the British Simmental Champion. Previous winner: Mr J Gregory.

A462 Best Exhibitor Bred British Simmental

The best exhibitor bred British Simmental will receive a **Rosette** offered by the R.C.A.A. together with **'The Barbara Goddard Memorial Cup'**. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs S Gummow.

A463 Best Exhibitor Resident in Cornwall

£50 and a Rosette presented by Mrs Penny Lally, is offered to the Best Exhibitor, resident in Cornwall.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the British Simmental Classes:

Focus Farm Vets Ltd £350 | Hodgsons £100 | McCartneys Auctioneers and Estate Agents £100 P J & B Olds, Bosahan Simmentals £75 Special Prizes | Mrs Penny Lally £75 Special Prizes | A C T £50 Chegwidden Simmentals £50 Special Prize | Cornwall Simmental Club £50 Special Prize | Harpers Feeds Ltd £50 | Killiworgie Simmentals £50 Special Prize | Lodge & Thomas £50

Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing £50 and a Photograph of the Breed Champion Sowenna Simmentals £50 Special Prize | Wynnstay Group Plc £50 Special Prize Fisher German £25 | Mr Charlie Harris £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

British Blue

Judge: Mr G Brindley, Market Drayton, Shropshire.

All animals must be registered with the British Blue Cattle Society.

Animals entered in the Pair Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £36, 2nd £25, 3rd £15, 4th £10, 5th £4

The award of the 4th prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

253 Bull born before 1 January 2022

254 Bull born on or after 1 January 2022

255 Cow or Heifer in-calf or with calf at foot

256 Heifer born between 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021

257 Heifer born on or after 1 January 2022

258 Pair of Animals male, female or male & female

Special Prizes and Championships

A464 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male together with £60 for the Champion Male & £40 for the Reserve Champion Male offered by UK Sire Services Ltd.

A465 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A466 Champion British Blue

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion British Blue. The Champion will also receive 'The D & I Bridgman & Son Agricultural Merchants Challenge Cup'. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs N Jenkinson.

A467 Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Champion

'The Stoneleigh Herd Cup' for the Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the British Blue Champion. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mrs G Ellis.

A468 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred British Blue.

Special Prizes of Tankards presented by Mole Valley Farmers, Liskeard will be awarded to the winner of each class.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the British Blue Classes:

UK Sire Services Ltd £100 Special Prizes | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Any Other Pure Breed

Judge: Dairy Cattle: Mr A Timbrell, Cirencester, Gloucestershire.

Beef Cattle: Mr R Tully, Brixham, Devon.

For Cattle of breeds not eligible to compete in the breed classes 196 - 258 & 273 - 311 and in the Commercial classes 268 - 272. All Cattle must be pure bred and registered with their relevant Breed Society.

Please note: following the close of entries, the Association will contact the relevant Breed Societies of cattle entered with regard to offering Best of Breed Rosettes, if available.

Those exhibitors wishing to enter Beef Shorthorn Cattle to the classes must ensure that all animals be registered with the Beef Shorthorn Cattle Society. Grading register animals are not eligible to be shown.

Entries in Class 259 are not permitted to compete in Class 260 respectively and vice versa.

If over 12 entries are received for any one breed and from at least 3 different Exhibitors, Breed Classes will be formed and a Specialist Judge appointed for the 2023 Show. If 10 or more entries are forward at the Show, Breed Classes will automatically be staged for 2024. If less than 10 entries are forward, the Breed will revert back to the Any Other Pure Breed Section for 2024.

Commercial Cattle Section: See page 18. Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £40, 2nd £30, 3rd £15, 4th £8, 5th £5

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

DAIRY CATTLE

Class

259 Heifer born on or after 1 April 2022

260 Heifer born on or after 1 December 2019

261 Cow any age, in milk or dry

Special Prizes and Championships

A469 Champion Any Other Pure Breed Dairy

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 259 - 261. The Champion will also receive a **Sash** generously provided by Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing.

A470 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred - Any Other Pure Breed Dairy Cattle.

BEEF CATTLE - BRITISH NATIVE ORIGIN

Class

262 Bull any age

263 Cow or Heifer born before 1 January 2021

264 Cow or Heifer born on or after 1 January 2021

Special Prizes and Championships

A471 Champion Any Other Pure Breed British Native Origin

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 262 - 264.

A472 Best Beef Shorthorn

A Rosette is offered by the Beef Shorthorn Cattle Society for the Best Beef Shorthorn in Classes 262 - 264, the winner will also receive 'The Kittow Bros Perpetual Trophy'. Previous winner: Mr A K & J K Smith.

A473 Best Belted Galloway

A Rosette is offered by the Belted Galloway Cattle Society for the Best Belted Galloway.

BEEF CATTLE - CONTINENTAL ORIGIN

Class

265 Bull any age

266 Cow or Heifer born before 1 January 2021

267 Cow or Heifer born on or after 1 January 2021

Special Prizes and Championships

A474 Champion Any Other Pure Breed Continental Origin

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 265 - 267.

OVERALL ANY OTHER PURE BREED BEEF CATTLE CHAMPIONSHIP

A475 Champion Beef Any Other Pure Breed

The Champion and Reserve Champion Beef Any Other Pure Breed will receive **Rosettes** offered by the R.C.A.A together with £40 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion which is generously provided by Davey's Livestock Transport Ltd and 'The Courtney Hocking Perpetual Memorial Trophy' presented by members of his family, for the Champion. Previous winner: Mr A K & J K Smith (Beef Shorthorn).

A476 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred - Any Other Pure Breed Beef Cattle.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Any Other Pure Breed Cattle Classes:

Davey's Livestock Transport Ltd. £60 Special Prizes | The Fantastic Food Company Ltd., (Whitby Scampi) £50 Arthur Walters Cattle Clipping Services£50 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Commercial Cattle

Judge: Mr N Lloyd, Leominster, Herefordshire.

Cattle entered in classes 268 - 272 are not eligible for the Inter-Breed Awards.

Females may NOT also be shown in Breed Classes.

All animals must be halter-broken and Cattle Passports will be inspected for these Classes.

Entries in Classes 268 - 271 are not permitted to compete in Class 272 respectively and vice versa.

Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £42, 2nd £32, 3rd £23, 4th £15, 5th £10

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 268 Pure Bred or Cross Bred Steer, not exceeding 30 months, sired by a bull of British Native Origin
- 269 Pure Bred or Cross Bred Heifer, not exceeding 30 months, sired by a bull of British Native Origin
- 270 Pure Bred or Cross Bred Steer, not exceeding 30 months, sired by a bull of Continental Origin
- 271 Pure Bred or Cross Bred Heifer, not exceeding 30 months, sired by a bull of Continental Origin
- 272 Pure Bred or Cross Bred Steer or Heifer, born on or after 1 July 2022

Special Prizes and Championships

A477 Champion Commercial Cattle

The Champion and Reserve Champion Commercial Cattle will receive **Rosettes** offered by the R.C.A.A together with 'The Penryn Perpetual Challenge Cup' for the Champion. Previous winner: Mr A M C Eddy (British Blue X).

A478 R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred - Commercial Cattle.

A479 A Rosette is offered by the Devon Cattle Breeders Society, for the Best Steer, sired by a Devon bull.

A480 A Rosette is offered by the Devon Cattle Breeders Society, for the Best Heifer, sired by a Devon bull.

A481 A Rosette is offered by the South Western Hereford Association, for the Best Steer, sired by a Hereford bull.

A482 A Rosette is offered by the South Western Hereford Association, for the Best Heifer, sired by a Hereford bull.

A483 A Rosette is offered by the South West Charolais Association for the Best Steer, sired by a pedigree British Charolais Bull.

A484 A Rosette is offered by the South West Charolais Association for the Best Heifer, sired by a pedigree British Charolais Bull.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Commercial Cattle Classes:

Tamar Milling Ltd £150 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Inter-Breed Awards – Beef Cattle

Second Day - Friday 9 June

Judge: Mr M Read, Horncastle, Lincolnshire.

The Nare Hotel Best Pair of Young Beef Animals of a Breed ** All Prize Money kindly donated by The Nare Hotel, Veryan

A485 A Trophy, presented by Gloria Street & Carolyn Runnalls, in memory of the Late Jack Bice, is offered for the Best Pair of Animals of a Breed.

Prizes awarded: 1st £250, 2nd £150, 3rd £100, 4th £60, 5th £40

One male and one female, born on or after 1 January 2022. Animals to be nominated by the Breed Judges from those exhibited within the Breed Classes and in addition to this one pair from the Any Other Pure Breed - Beef Cattle British Native Origin and one pair from the Any Other Pure Breed - Beef Cattle Continental Origin can be nominated if applicable. Previous winner: Mr G N & Mrs L V Dunn (British Limousin).

The Nare Hotel Best Beef Bull ** All Prize Money kindly donated by The Nare Hotel, Veryan

If you wish to be considered for this special prize, it must be stated at time of Entry.

A486 A Special Prize for the Best Bull of a Breed born on or after 1 January 2021.

Bulls must: Be entered in their respective competitive breed class.

Be from Members of the Signet Beefbreeder Scheme or the ABRI Breedplan Scheme and have a minimum of two adjusted weights at either 100, 200, 300, 400 or 500 days of age.

Have a Beef Value or Breedplan Index in the top 25% of the breed based on the latest BV or BI published by Signet or Breedplan. BV's and BI's will be verified by Signet or ABRI.

Be awarded 1st - 5th place in the breed class.

Prizes: 1st £100, 2nd £75, 3rd £50

The Burke Perpetual Challenge Trophy – Beef Cattle by kind permission of the Royal Agricultural Society of England

We are delighted to be presenting the Burke Trophy for 2023

A733 This prestigious trophy will be offered for the best Pair of Beef Animals of a breed, one male and one female, selected by each breed society in the Beef Cattle Section.

Prizes: Best Pair - £350 Reserve Best Pair - £200

The Nare Hotel Best Pair of Animals of Any Recognised Beef Breed All Prize Money kindly donated by The Nare Hotel, Veryan

A487 'The Brent Perpetual Trophy' presented by Mr & Mrs William Brent is offered for the Best Pair of Animals of any recognised beef breed.

Prizes: 1st £125, 2nd £75, 3rd £50

One Male and One Female. One exhibit per breed to be selected by the Breed Judges and in addition to this one exhibit from the Any Other Pure Breed - Beef Cattle British Native Origin and one exhibit from the Any Other Pure Breed - Beef Cattle Continental Origin can be selected, if applicable, by the Section Judge. Previous winner: Stonegrove Livestock & Mr J May (Devon).

Breeding Beef Cattle - Devon and South Devon Breeds

A488 A Silver Challenge Cup presented by The Late Comdr A.M. Williams, DSC, RN (Retd) is offered for the exhibit of the best conformation and type for breeding beef cattle of early maturity exhibited in the Devon and South Devon Classes. Previous winner: Mr J May (Devon).

Best Cow of Any Recognised Beef Breed Bred by the Owner/Exhibitor

A489 A Perpetual Challenge Cup is offered for the Best Cow (of any recognised Beef Breed) which has been bred by the Owner / Exhibitor.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford (British Limousin).

Note: The entries for these two Special Prizes will be nominated by the Breed Judges, i.e. one Male and one Female from each Breed for A488 and one Cow from each Breed for A489. Exhibitors need not signify at the time of entry that they wish to enter for these Specials.

Best Cow with a Natural Born Calf at Foot

A490 'The Consols Oils Perpetual Cup' is offered for the Best Beef Cow with a natural born calf at foot. Calf cannot be adopted or Embryo Transfer.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford (British Limousin).

Note: The entry for this Special Prize will be nominated by the Breed Judges. Exhibitors need not signify at the time of entry that they wish to enter for this Special Prize.

The Association are very grateful to Consols Oils for the generous support of this competition. Prizes: 1st £125, 2nd £75 & 3rd £50

Champion Beef Animal Owned and Bred by the Exhibitor

A491 'The William Kivell Memorial Perpetual Challenge Trophy' given by Messrs Vosper & Kivell to be awarded to the Champion Beef Animal owned and bred by the Exhibitor. If the Champion Beef Animal is home bred that animal will automatically win The William Kivell Memorial Perpetual Challenge Trophy.

The Best Exhibitor Bred Animal of each beef breed (including Any Other Pure Breed Beef Cattle) will be eligible (Commercial Cattle accepted) to compete for the William Kivell Memorial Perpetual Challenge Trophy. If not already in the ring these animals will be given the chance to be judged. Previous Winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford (British Limousin).

A492 Highest Placed Beef Animal of British Native Origin

'The Trevowah Perpetual Challenge Cup' presented in memory of Phil Eustice by his family and friends for the Highest Placed Beef Animal of British Native Origin, chosen from the respective Breed Champions and the Champion Any other Pure Breed British Native Origin. Previous winner: Mr J May (Devon).

A493 Highest Placed Beef Animal of Continental Origin

A Special Prize for the Highest Placed Beef Animal of Continental Origin, chosen from the Respective Breed Champions and the Champion Any Other Pure Breed Continental Origin.

Supreme Champion Beef Animal

- A494 The Supreme Champion Beef Animal (male or female) will receive a Special Prize of 'The Charles Chudleigh Perpetual Challenge Trophy' presented by Mrs Chudleigh, together with £275 presented by The Nare Hotel, Veryan, a Sash presented by the R.C.A.A. and a Red Tractor Beef & Lamb Membership offered by NSF Agriculture. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford (British Limousin).
- A495 The Reserve Supreme Champion will receive a Sash presented by the R.C.A.A. and £145 presented by The Nare Hotel, Vervan.

Team Competition

A496 Best Team of 5 Beef Animals of a Beef Breed, the team is to consist of at least one female and one male. The Teams will be selected by the Societies of each beef breed. The animals to be entered and shown in the open classes and to be nominated by their respective Breed Society Representatives. One team ONLY from each breed will be eligible to compete.

'The James & Margaret Eustice Perpetual Challenge Cup' is awarded for the Best Team of 5 Beef Animals. Previous Winner: British Limousin.

The Cattle Stewards Office must be advised of the Team chosen by 5pm on Thursday 8 June.

Jersey

Judge: Mr I Howie, Swindon, Wiltshire, Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £70, 2nd £53, 3rd £40, 4th £30, 5th £20

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the Class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the Class.

Class

273

- Heifer in calf, due to calve not later than 31 October 2023 to be not more than 2 ½ years old at time of calving 274
- Heifer in milk, which has produced her first and only calf under the age of 2 ½ years 275
- 276 Cow dry, and due to calve before 1 October 2023
- 277 Cow in milk or in calf, any age, which has produced a total lifetime yield of 22,700 kgs milk in officially recorded lactation periods
- Cow in milk, with second calf, which was produced under the age of 4 years (2nd lactation) 278
- Cow in milk, with third or subsequent calf (3rd or later lactation)

Special Prizes and Championships

A497 Best Pair of Home Bred Registered Jerseys

A Shield presented by Mitchell & Webber for the Best Pair of Home Bred Registered Jerseys. To be won outright by the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Won outright in 1995 by Mr & Mrs H V Benney and represented by them. Previous winner: The Davis Family.

A498 Best Group of Three Jersey Females

A Silver Challenge Cup presented by Mrs H H Benney is offered for the Best Group of three Jersey females, two animals to be bred by the Exhibitor. Previous winner: The Davis Family.

A499 Champion Jersey

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Jersey. The Champion will also receive a 'Gold Top Sash' kindly offered by Quality Milk Producers Ltd together with 'The Margaret and Gordon McWilliam Perpetual Challenge Cup', Previous winner: Mr & Mrs P Phillips.

A500 Best Exhibitor Bred Jersey

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred Jersey.

A501 A Special Rosette and Prize Card is offered by the Jersey Cattle Society for the Best Cow or Heifer, bred by the exhibitor who is a member of the Jersey Cattle Society.

The Cornish Jersey Club offer £10 per animal

for first time exhibitors who are members of the Cornish Jersey Club.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Jersey Cattle Classes:

Kernow Farm and Equine £250 | A E Rodda & Son Ltd £175 | Lloyds Bank Plc £100 | Quality Milk Producers Ltd £100 Crediton Milling Co Ltd £95 | National Milk Records Plc £75 | Mole Valley Farmers £75 Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Guernsev

Judge: Mr L Cleggett, Glencoe, South Australia

The Royal Cornwall Show are pleased to welcome The World Guernsey Cattle Federation as part of their World Tour which for 2023 is taking place in England. The tour will be with us over the Thursday and Friday of the Show, with judges for the Guernsey section, Dairy Inter-Breed Awards and Young Leaders being selected from tour participants.

The following classes are confined to registered pedigree Guernsey's and Grading-Up Guernsey's in the Supplementary Register.

Entries in Class 280 are not permitted to compete in Class 281 respectively and vice versa.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £71, 2nd £48, 3rd £28, 4th £18, 5th £8 (except the group class which will be: 1st £71, 2nd £48, 3rd £28)

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the Class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the Class.

Class

280 Heifer maiden, under the age of 12 months

281 Heifer, under 2 years of age

282 Heifer in calf, under 3 years of age

283 Heifer in milk

284 Cow due to calve by 30 September 2023

285 Cow in milk having calved not more than two times

Cow in milk having calved not more than three times 286

287 Cow in milk having calved four times or more

288 Group of Three Animals, two animals to be bred by Exhibitor

Special Prizes and Championships

A502 'The Lignum Window Systems Trophy' presented by Hobbs Glass for the Best Group of Guernsey Cattle exhibited in the Group Class. Previous winner: Mrs N Bottom.

A503 A Perpetual Challenge Cup in memory of W G Matthews (presented by his family) for the Best Diploma of Merit Cow, exhibited by a member of the E.G.C.S. residing in Cornwall. Previous winner: Not Awarded.

A504 Champion Guernsey

R.C.A.A Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Guernsey. The Champion will also receive a Special Championship Rosette offered by the E.G.C.S. (provided there are over 10 entries catalogued), a 'Gold Top Sash' kindly offered by Quality Milk Producers Ltd through E.G.C.S., a Garland of Flowers donated by the Cornwall Branch of the English Guernsey Cattle Society and 'The P.O. Eddy Perpetual Memorial Trophy' presented by Mrs V Gynn.

Previous winner: Mr R W & Miss P Norman.

A505 Best Exhibitor Bred Guernsey

R.C.A.A Rosette is offered for the best exhibitor bred Guernsey together with 'The Bosfranken Perpetual Silver Challenge Cup' in memory of Jack Laity (presented by Mrs. Laity). Previous winner: Mr R W & Miss P Norman.

A506 Best Cornish Bred Exhibit

'The S.J. Motton Memorial Perpetual Challenge Bowl' presented by the Western Counties Veterinary Association for the Best Exhibit in the Guernsey Classes bred in Cornwall or the Isles of Scilly. Previous winner: Mrs N Bottom.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Guernsey Cattle Classes:

Kernow Farm and Equine £250 | A E Rodda & Son Ltd £175 | Quality Milk Producers Ltd £100 Crediton Milling Co Ltd £95 | National Milk Records Plc £75 | Mole Valley Farmers £75 | Fisher German £25 South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Garland for Champion kindly donated by the Cornwall Branch of the English Guernsey Cattle Society

Holstein

Judge: Mr R Butterfield, Nr Lancaster, Lancashire,

All exhibits must be entered in the Society's Herd Book proper or in Classes B or C of the Supplementary Register of Holstein UK and exhibited by the registered owner, who is a member of Holstein UK. Under Holstein UK rule 14.3.1.q. Shaving or cutting the hair on the ribs, using the very fine blades of the trimming machines or cutters, such that the ribs appear scratched or bald, is forbidden.

Entries in Classes 292 and 293 are not permitted to compete in Classes 296 - 298 respectively and vice versa.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £93, 2nd £65, 3rd £40, 4th £25, 5th £20

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

- 289 Heifer Calf born between 1 June 2022 & 31 December 2022
- Heifer born between 1 June 2021 & 31 May 2022 290
- 291 Heifer born between 1 July 2020 and 31 May 2021 and due to calve by 3 years of age
- 292 Cow in calf not having had more than three calvings and to calve again not later than 30 September 2023
- 293 Cow in calf having had at least four calvings and to calve again not later than 30 September 2023
- 294 Heifer in milk, born on or after 1 December 2020
- 295 Heifer in milk, born on or before 30 November 2020 to have calved before three years of age
- 296 Cow in milk not having had more than two calvings 297 Cow in milk not having had more than three calvings
- 298 Cow in milk having had four or more calvings
- 299 Group of Three Animals, two animals to be bred by Exhibitor

Special Prizes and Championships

A507 'The Pam Coryn Memorial Salver', to be awarded to the winner of class 289. Previous Winner: Miss M Harris

A508 Junior Champion

The exhibitor of the Junior Champion in Classes 289-291 will receive a Championship Award Rosette offered by Holstein UK together with a Silver Challenge Cup offered by the Cornwall Branch Holstein Friesian Breeders Club (now Cornish Holsteins).

Previous winner: Miss M Harris.

- A509 £25 is offered for the Best Junior Heifer in Classes 289 291 exhibited by a member of The Cornish Holsteins. The money is kindly provided by Cornwall Dairy Vets.
- A510 A Perpetual Challenge Cup presented by Cornish Mutual Assurance Co Ltd to be awarded to the Best two Females owned and bred by the Exhibitor (as defined by Holstein UK). The Exhibitor must be a member of The Cornish Holsteins whose herd is resident within the County of Cornwall. Previous winner: Mr J H Hawkey & Son.
- A511 A Perpetual Challenge Trophy presented by Premier Breeders Ltd, to be awarded to the Best two Females by the same Sire. The two females to be owned by the Exhibitor. Previous winner: W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd.
- A512 'The David Higman Perpetual Memorial Challenge Trophy', presented by Mole Valley Farmers in memory of David Higman, to be awarded to the winner of the 'Group of Three Animals'. Previous Winner: Mr O Reed.
- A513 Holstein UK offers a Best Udder Rosette to the exhibitor of the Holstein with the Best Udder in Show.

A514 Champion Holstein

The Champion and Reserve Champion Holstein in Classes 289 - 298 will receive Rosettes offered by the R.C.A.A. and Holstein UK. The Champion will also receive a Sash generously provided by The Cornish Holsteins together with a Silver Challenge Cup offered by the Cornwall Branch Holstein Friesian Breeders' Club (now Cornish Holsteins). Previous winner: Racewood Holsteins.

A515 Best Exhibitor Bred Holstein

The best exhibitor bred Holstein will receive Rosettes offered by the R.C.A.A. and Holstein UK.

A516 Best Cornish Holstein

'The J H Hawkey Perpetual Memorial Challenge Cup' of the Pollamounter Herd, presented by the Hawkey Family is awarded to the Best Cornish Holstein. Previous winner: Racewood Holsteins.

- A517 £25 is offered for the Best Female in the classes exhibited by a member of The Cornish Holsteins. The money is kindly
- provided by Cornwall Dairy Vets. **A518** 'The Bibby Trophy' presented by J. Bibby Agriculture Ltd to be awarded to the exhibitor gaining most points for prizes won in the Holstein Classes with the exception of the Group Class. Previous winner: Mr S Ley.
- A519 'The Bibby Trophy' presented by J. Bibby Agriculture Ltd to be awarded to the exhibitor gaining most points for prizes won in the Holstein Classes with the exception of the Group Class. The exhibitor must be a member of The Cornish Holsteins whose herd is resident within the County of Cornwall. Previous winner: Racewood Holsteins.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Holstein Classes:

Mole Valley Farmers £425 | PKF Francis Clark £300 | Kivells Ltd £250 | Kernow Farm and Equine £250 Crediton Milling Co Ltd £95 | National Milk Records Plc £75 | Saputo Dairy UK £60 Cornwall Dairy Vets £50 Special Prizes | Arthur Walters Cattle Clipping Services £50 Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Ayrshire

Judge: Mr A Timbrell, Cirencester, Gloucestershire.

Animals entered must be registered in the Ayrshire Cattle Society Herd Book and be at least 51% Ayrshire. If Black and White in colour, animals must be registered in the Herd Book's Full Pedigree Ayrshire Section and be 100% Ayrshire blood. (Note: percentages are shown on all registration certificates).

Animals entered in the Pair Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £65, 2nd £45, 3rd £27, 4th £15, 5th £10

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class. The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Clace

- 300 Heifer, maiden, 12 18 months old
- 301 Heifer in calf, born on or after 1 June 2020
- 302 Cow in calf, due to calve before 1 October 2023
- Cow in milk, or dry and in calf, any age, which has produced a total lifetime yield of not less than 35,000 kgs milk at an average minimum butterfat content of 3.70%. Milk recorded certificates giving proof of yield to be sent with the entry form
 Heifer in milk, which has calved under the age of 3 years
- 305 Cow in milk, born on or after 1 January 2019
- 306 Cow in milk
- 307 A Progeny Pair of Females (by the same sire or dam)
- A520 Cattle Services (Ayr) Ltd offer to the Best Heifer in Classes 301 & 304 10 straws of Young Bull Semen from a UK Ayrshire Bull in their current year's progeny test programme for use in the Winner's own herd.
- A521 'The Ayrshire Cattle Society Perpetual Trophy' awarded to the Winner of Class 303. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs A R & D L Walters.
- **A522** A **Challenge Trophy** presented by M.A. Grigg and Smith Kline for the Winner of Class 305. Previous winner: The Davis Family.
- A523 'The BOCM Silcock (Cornwall) Ayrshire Perpetual Trophy' presented by BOCM Silcock (Cornwall) for the Best Pair of Ayrshire Cows, to be awarded on inspection and production.

Inspection: A maximum of 300 points for the pair. To emphasise herd uniformity and breed type.

Production: One point to be awarded for each £10 worth of milk in the last recorded 305 day lactation taken from NMR, the sum of both cow's lactations is to count.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs A R & D L Walters.

A524 A **Group Championship Rosette** is offered by Cattle Services (Ayr) Ltd for the Best Group of Three Females entered in the Classes, the property of the same Exhibitor.

A525 Champion Ayrshire

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Champion Ayrshire together with a Championship Sash generously provided by the Cornwall Ayrshire Breeders Club and a Silver Challenge Cup presented by the Late M.G. Bickford-Smith Esq. Previous winner: The Davis Family.

A526 Reserve Champion Ayrshire

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Reserve Champion Ayrshire together with 'The Mitchell & Webber Trophy'. Previous winner: Rockett & Marshall.

A527 Best Exhibitor Bred Ayrshire

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred Ayrshire.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Ayrshire Classes:

Kernow Farm and Equine £250 | Crediton Milling Co Ltd £95 | National Milk Records Plc £75 | Mole Valley Farmers £75 | Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing £50 and a Photograph of the Breed Champion Arthur Walters Cattle Clipping Services £50 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Dairy Shorthorn

Judge: Mr A Whittle, Taunton, Somerset.

Those Exhibitors wishing to enter Dairy Shorthorn Cattle must be Members of the Shorthorn Society of the UK & Ireland. All Cows and Heifers are required to be entered in the Coates's Herd Book Main G/O or Supplementary Grading Register Grade B. To be red, white or roan in colour.

Foundation, Grade A, Special A & Special B animals are not eligible to be shown.

Young Leader Classes: See page 26.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £53, 2nd £38, 3rd £26, 4th £19, 5th £13

The award of the 4th Prize is conditional upon there being over six entries in the class.

The award of the 5th Prize is conditional upon there being over eight entries in the class.

Class

- 308 Heifer, born on or after 1 April 2022
- 309 Heifer, born on or after 1 June 2020 not to have calved
- 310 Heifer in milk, to have calved under 36 months
- 311 Cow, any age in milk or dry

Special Prizes and Championships

A528 Champion Dairy Shorthorn

The Champion and Reserve Champion Dairy Shorthorn will receive **Rosettes** offered by the R.C.A.A and the Shorthorn Society of Great Britain and Ireland.

A529 Best Exhibitor Bred

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Best Exhibitor Bred Dairy Shorthorn.

The following have generously donated Prize Money in the Dairy Shorthorn Classes:

Crediton Milling Co Ltd £95 | National Milk Records Plc £75

The Fantastic Food Company Ltd (Whitby Scampi) £50 | Fisher German £25 | South West Seeds (Cornwall) Ltd £25

Inter-Breed Awards - Dairy Cattle

Second Day - Friday 9 June

Judge: Mrs P McMurray, Eighty Four, Pennsylvania.

(Part of the World Guernsey Cattle Federation 2023 World Tour)

The Production & Inspection Special Prizes (A530, A537 and A539) combine both type and production to give animals of all breeds a chance of winning. The production information is independently verified by NMR and the judge then uses the same range of values to score the animals on the day. The total of the 2 scores is then used to place the animals in the ring.

Note: The Association will inform National Milk Records of the entries for Special Prizes A530, A537 and A539 and of those eligible for A538. Relevant lactation certificates, or photocopies, to accompany the entry form for each animal and please note that NO alterations to entries for these Special Prizes will be possible after 15 May.

Dairy Cows - Production and Inspection

A530 'The Pam Coryn Perpetual Celebration Trophy' will be awarded to the winner of this Special Prize.

(Animals entered to be recorded with NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system in Cornwall. The owner of the animals to be members of the NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system, or shareholders of NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system, or shareholders of NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system. living in Cornwall)

- 1. Inspection points, maximum production points as declared on the day
- 2. Production points, 2 points for every 10kg butterfat yielded in the last completed lactation of not more than 305 days.
- 3. 3 points for every 10kg Protein yielded in the last completed lactation of not more than 305 days.
- 4. 1 point deducted for every 10k cells above 150k. 1 point to be added for every 10k cells below 100k.

Note: Any lactation used may only be used once in this competition. **Rosettes** will be awarded down to 5th place in this Special. Previous Winner: Mr & Mrs P Phillips (Jersey).

- A531 A Silver Cup presented by Dalgety Agriculture Ltd. for the Best Jersey Cow in A530. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Won outright by W E & E Berryman in 1990 and represented by them. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs P Phillips.
- A532 A Silver Challenge Cup presented to commemorate the name of Mr. W. Trevaskis by the Cornwall Branch of the S.W.G.C.B.A. in conjunction with Messrs. Spillers Ltd, for the Best Guernsey Cow in A530. Previous winner: Not Awarded.
- A533 A Perpetual Trophy presented by Mole Valley Farmers for the Best Holstein Cow in A530. Previous winner: Not Awarded.
- A534 'The Butler Group Leasing Cup' for the Best Ayrshire Cow in A530. Previous winner: Not Awarded.

The Burke Dairy Trophy – Dairy Cattle by kind permission of the Royal Agricultural Society of England

We are delighted to be presenting the Burke Dairy Trophy for 2023

A734 This prestigious trophy will be offered for the best Pair of Dairy Animals of a breed, selected by each breed society in the Dairy Cattle Section.

Prizes: Best Pair - £350 Reserve Best Pair - £200

Best Pair of Females of Any Recognised Dairy Breed

A535 'The Tregonwell Perpetual Challenge Cup' presented by Denis P Williams for the Best Pair of Females of any recognised dairy breed. Only one pair per exhibitor to be paraded for this special prize. Previous winner: W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd (Holstein).

The Crediton Milling Dairy Award The Best Pair of Females of Any Recognised Dairy Breed

A536 'The Penryn Perpetual Challenge Cup' is offered for the Best Pair of Females of any recognised dairy breed. One exhibit per breed to be selected by the Breed Judges and in addition to this one exhibit from the Any Other Pure Breed - Dairy Cattle can be selected, if applicable, by the Section Judge. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs A R & D L Walters & Rockett & Marshall (Avrshire).

The Association are very grateful to Crediton Milling for their generous support of this competition. Prizes: 1st £260, 2nd £160, 3rd £110, 4th £70, 5th £50.

Dam and Daughter of a Recognised Dairy Breed

A537 'The Poltreworgey Cup' presented by Mr & Mrs J C P Hawken, to be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Cup won outright by W R C & J E Christophers in 2002 & 2010 and a new cup for 2011 onwards has been presented by them.

(Animals entered to be recorded with NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system in Cornwall. The owner of the animals to be members of NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system, or shareholders of NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system, living in Cornwall)

This Special to be for Exhibitors to show the Dam and a Daughter of hers, of a recognised dairy breed, with the points to be awarded as follows:

1. Inspection points........Maximum production points as declared on the day.

- 2. Production pointsThe sum of the dam and daughter production points based on: 2 points for every 10kg Butterfat yielded in the last completed lactation of not more than 305 days. 3 points for every 10kg Protein yielded in the last completed lactation of not more than 305 days.
- 3. 1 point deducted for every 10k cells above 150k. 1 point to be added for every 10k cells below 100k.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs P Phillips (Jersev).

Any lactation may only be used once in this competition. The dam to have completed at least one qualifying lactation. Where no data is available, the lowest score from the same breed within this class will be used.

The Davidstow Creamery Trophy

A538 'The Davidstow Creamery Trophy' to be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times plus £250. Reserve £100.

Animals entered to be recorded with NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system in Cornwall and Devon and to be from Dairy Herds in Cornwall and Devon. To be awarded to the Cow with the highest yield of protein in kgs. Weight of protein to be determined by NMR. Animals eligible for this Special Prize will be the highest placed animal (recorded with NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system in Cornwall or Devon) in Classes 273 - 311, that have completed a 305 day qualifying lactation, their last complete 305 day lactation to be used. 1st - 3rd prize winners only are eligible. If there is a tie the award will go to the younger animal. Cup won outright by W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd in 2017 and represented by them for 2018.

Previous winner: W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd (Holstein)

The Association are very grateful to Saputo Dairy UK for their generous support of this Competition, the commencement of which in 2000 marked 50 years of cheese making at Davidstow.

Heifer of a Recognised Dairy Breed (never to have calved)

A539 A Perpetual Challenge Cup is offered by the Cornwall Milk Recording Society (now part of National Milk Records), and is confined to members or shareholders of NMR or any other I.C.A.R. approved recording system from within Cornwall.

The Special to be judged in accordance with the following scale of points:

1. Inspection - Maximum production points as declared on the day.

2. Production points to be based on the completed lactation of not more than 305 days, which gives greatest points, for the dam, sire's dam and maternal grand dam based on: 2 points for every 10kg Butterfat, 3 points for every 10kg Protein, Fat and protein yields to be from same lactation.

Note: Where no data is available, the lowest score for the same breed within this class will be used.

(Cup previously awarded for Best Bull of a Recognised Dairy Breed). **Rosettes** will be awarded down to 5th place in this Special. Previous winner: Racewood Holsteins (Holstein).

- A540 'The Margaret & Charles Pugh Memorial Perpetual Cup' for the Highest Placed Jersey Heifer in A539. Previous winner: Not Awarded.
- **A541** 'The Cornish Holstein Club Perpetual Trophy' is offered by The Cornish Holstein Club for the Highest Placed Holstein Heifer in A539.

Previous winner: Racewood Holsteins.

A542 'The Pam Ayrs Perpetual Trophy' is offered by Pam Coryn for the Highest Placed Ayrshire Heifer in A539. Previous winner: Not Awarded.

Heifer in Milk

A543 'The William Ley Perpetual Memorial Trophy' presented by the Ley Family in memory of William Ley for the Inter-Breed Champion Heifer in Milk together with £75 is offered by Credition Milling for the Winner, and £50 for the Reserve. One exhibit per breed to be selected by the Breed Judges and in addition to this one exhibit from the Any Other Pure Breed - Dairy Cattle can be selected, if applicable, by the Section Judge. Previous winner: Mr M Norman (Holstein).

Best Cow of Any Recognised Dairy Breed Bred by the Owner / Exhibitor

A544 A Perpetual Challenge Cup given by The Western Morning News Co. Ltd, for the Best Cow (of any recognised Dairy Breed) which has been bred by the Owner/Exhibitor. A replica of the cup will be presented to the holder for the year. Previous winner: W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd (Holstein).

The entries for this Special Prize will be nominated by the Dairy Breed Judges, i.e. one Cow from each Breed. Exhibitors need not signify at the time of entry that they wish to enter for this Special Prize.

Champion Dairy Animal Owned and Bred by the Exhibitor

A545 'The Penryn Perpetual Challenge Cup' for the Champion Dairy Animal owned and bred by the Exhibitor. The best exhibitor bred animal of each dairy breed (including Any Other Pure Breed - Dairy Cattle, if appropriate) will be eligible. Previous winner: W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd (Holstein).

Champion Dairy Animal Owned and Bred by an Exhibitor Resident in Cornwall

A546 'The Gwen Tuckett Perpetual Challenge Trophy' presented by Mrs G E Pearce to be awarded to the Champion Dairy Animal, owned and bred by an Exhibitor resident in Cornwall. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs A R & D L Walters (Ayrshire).

Supreme Champion Dairy Animal

- A547 'The Bibby Perpetual Challenge Trophy' presented by J. Bibby Agriculture Ltd to be awarded to the Supreme Champion Dairy Animal exhibited in the Jersey, Guernsey, Holstein, Ayrshire & Dairy Shorthorn Classes together with £275 presented by PKF Francis Clark for the Champion and £145 for the Reserve Champion. Previous winner: Racewood Holsteins (Holstein).
- A548 'The King George VI Perpetual Challenge Cup' to be awarded for 2023 to the Supreme Champion Dairy Animal. This trophy, previously awarded to the Supreme Cattle Champion (Dairy and Beef) has, from 1998, been awarded in alternate years to the Dairy and Beef Supreme Champions.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford (British Limousin).

Team Competition

A549 Best Team of 5 Females of a Dairy Breed - the teams will be selected by the Societies of each dairy breed. The animals to be entered and shown in the open classes and to be nominated by their respective Breed Society Representatives. One team ONLY from each breed will be eligible to compete.

The Cattle Stewards Office must be advised of the Team chosen by 5pm on Thursday 8 June.

Cattle Section - President's Trophy

A550 A Special Prize of a Trophy, given by the President, Mrs Alexandra Bolitho, will be awarded to the Exhibitor gaining the most points in the Cattle Section.

Points will be awarded as follows: 1st Prize, 5 points: 2nd Prize, 4 points: 3rd Prize, 3 points; 4th Prize, 2 points: 5th Prize, 1 point. Points will not be awarded for any Special Prize.

NOTE: Points will not be awarded in Breeds where there are less than 5 Exhibitors forward at the Show. Any Other Pure Breed Classes - Dairy & Beef are classed as 1 section.

Previous winner: Mr & Mrs A R & D L Walters.

YOUNG LEADERS COMPETITION

To be judged at approximately 9.00 am on the Third Day in the Cattle Judging Rings.

Judges: Beef Cattle: Mrs E Bunkum, Liskeard, Cornwall,

Dairy Cattle: Miss A Cleggett, Glencoe, South Australia. (Part of The World Guernsey Cattle Federation 2023 World Tour)

The classes to be judged on the ability of the leader and the presentation of the animal, but NOT on the conformation etc., of the animal. Exhibitors to be capable of handling the stock themselves. No adults to be allowed in rings during judging, except under exceptional circumstances.

Calves must either:

- a) be present for the duration of the show and have stalls booked as per the normal classes and at the normal rates or be stalled with adult stock already being shown or
- b) arrive on the third day of the show to be in the Showground by 8.30 am. Vehicles bringing such stock must leave by 12.00 noon, to avoid conflict with the main Livestock Parades. Such Vehicles would not be permitted to remove other stock.

Calves to be shown do not have to be the property of the Leader. Names and ages of competitors to be stated on entry form.

Entry Fee: Members £2.50, Non Members entries £3.50.

Entries made during the Show must advise the Show Secretary's Office of the Leader and calf details no later than 5 pm on Friday 9 June. This also applies to any original entry which was made without calf details.

Prizes: 1st £24, 2nd £19, 3rd £13, 4th £9, 5th £6, 6th £4 Prize Money kindly donated by Penbode Farm Vets

- 312 Beef Calf, to be born on or after 1 January 2023. Handler to be aged 7 - 10 years on day of competition.
- 313 Beef Calf, to be born on or after 9 June 2022. Handler to be aged 11 - 14 years on day of competition.
- 314 Beef Calf, to be born on or after 1 January 2022. Handler to be aged 15 - 21 years on day of competition.
- 315 Dairy Calf, to be born on or after 1 January 2023. Handler to be aged 7 - 10 years on day of competition.
- Dairy Calf, to be born on or after 9 June 2022. Handler to be aged 11 14 years on day of competition. 316
- Dairy Calf, to be born on or after 1 January 2022. Handler to be aged 15 21 years on day of competition. 317

Special Prizes and Championships

- A551 £20 is offered by Hamblys Ltd for the highest placed handler handling a calf sired by a pedigree British Charolais Bull.
- A552 £20 is offered by Miss J M Hawke for the highest placed handler handling a calf sired by a pedigree Hereford Bull.
- A553 Champion Beef Young Leader

The Champion Beef Young Leader in Classes 312 - 314 will receive a Rosette offered by the R.C.A.A. together with £25 and a Photograph which is generously provided by Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing.

A554 Best Young Leader in Class 315

A Cup presented by the former Cornwall NMR County Herd Competition for the winner of Class 315. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Maisy Cleave (Miss N Dayment) Holstein.

A555 Best Young Leader in Class 316

A Cup presented by the former Cornwall NMR County Herd Competition for the winner of Class 316. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Lily Cleave (Miss N Dayment) Holstein

A556 Best Young Leader in Class 317

A Cup presented by the former Cornwall NMR County Herd Competition for the winner of Class 317. To be won outright by

the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Emily Davis (The Davis Family) Jersey.

A557 Champion Dairy Young Leader

The Champion Dairy Young Leader in Classes 315 - 317 will receive a **Rosette** offered by the R.C.A.A. together with £25 and a Photograph which is generously provided by Debbie's Designs Photography & Marketing and a **Perpetual Cup** presented by the former Cornwall NMR County Herd Competition.

Previous winner: Emily Davis (The Davis Family) Jersey.

A558 Champion Young Leader

'The South Western Charolais Association Perpetual Challenge Cup' for the Best Young Handler in classes 312 - 317. (To be won by an exhibitor showing any breed of cattle). Previous winner: Emily Davis (The Davis Family) Jersey.

STOCK LINE COMPETITION

To be judged, anonymously, during the set up period and over the first two days of the Show.

All persons exhibiting cattle at the Show will be considered for this award.

It will be judged on the following criteria:

60% on the tidiness and appearance of the Stock Lines along with the presentation of the stock in their stalls. Flowers and shrubs are not allowed within the stock lines.

20% on the Herd Information details.

The maximum size of the herd signs allowed is 92cm (3') wide x 61cm (2') high per stall.

20% on the Breed Information details.

Judging will be at the Judge's discretion and there will be more than one visit to the lines over the period of set up and show days.

A559 The winner of the Stock Line Competition will receive 'The Arthur Daniel Perpetual Memorial Trophy', presented by the Daniel Family in memory of Arthur Daniel.

This trophy will be presented after the Championship Judging in the Cattle Rings on the 2nd Day. This trophy cannot be awarded to the same Exhibitor 2 years in succession.

The Old Mill Group kindly offer £150 to the Winner and £100 to the Reserve.

Previous winner: W H Ley & Partners / Thuborough Farms Ltd.



Fraddon, TR9 6NA Tel: 01726 860332 Holsworthy, EX22 6ES Tel: 01409 251241 Smithaleigh, PL7 5BB Tel: 01752 981090 Wellington, TA21 9HW Tel: 01823 806011 www.vincenttractors.co.uk

info@vincenttractors.co.uk









Kubota **Tractors**



Kubota Excavators

Kubota **Utility Vehicles**



Kubota Ride-On Mowers



Kverneland Grassland & Tillage



Vicon Sprayers & Roundbalers



Joskin Slurry Tankers



Ktwo Spreaders & Trailers



Grillo **Out Front Mowers**



SHEEP

Arrival and Movement of Sheep to/from the Showground

Arrangements for Maedi-Visna Accredited and Scrapie Monitored Sheep

Maedi-Visna accredited and Scrapie Monitored accommodation will only be provided for sheep which have been signified as being of such status on the entry form. In order to be admitted to the accredited accommodation, all Maedi-Visna accredited sheep must be accompanied by the appropriate SAC Form (green) - within expiry date. Scrapie Monitored sheep will be accommodated and shown in unsegregated conditions. All female sheep, whether scrapie monitored or not, of all breeds except Dorset Horn. Polled Dorset and Finnish Landrace must, at the time of the show be

- a). non-pregnant (empty),
- b). have not lambed within 30 days prior to arrival at the show and
- c). not be subject to procedures which change the seasonal breeding pattern.

All females of the Dorset Horn, Polled Dorset and Finnish Landrace breeds and animals subject to procedures which change the seasonal breeding pattern must be accompanied to the show by a declaration for each animal confirming that the sheep are a), non-pregnant (empty) and

b). have not lambed in the previous 30 days.

Cattle, Sheep & Pigs may arrive between the following times;

Tuesday, 6 June, from 10.00 am until 9.00 pm (other than British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep who may only arrive on Wednesday 7 June, unless prior permission is given by the Secretary).

Wednesday, 7 June, from 8.00 am until 7.00 pm

The above deadlines must be adhered to by all Livestock exhibitors. If this is not the case Exhibitors run the risk of not being permitted to exhibit. All livestock must be on the Showground by 7.00 pm on Wednesday 7 June at the latest. Livestock are NOT permitted to arrive on the first morning of the show. The stock must remain until the Grand Parade of livestock has returned to the stock lines on Saturday 10 June.

Passes

The following passes will be allocated to all sheep exhibitors, any additional passes required must be purchased alongside your entries, and tickets will be sent out together with your entry information.

One entry: 1 x Three Day Pass

Two to Five entries: 2 x Three Day Passes Six to Ten entries: 3 x Three Day Passes Over Ten entries: 4 x Three Day Passes

Licensing & Documentation: Animals entering the showground must present the following documents on arrival:

ARAMS 1 MOVEMENT FORM - applies to all Sheep for show or exhibition.

MAEDI-VISNA - a completed SAC Sheep Health Scheme Certificate (which has not expired), will also be collected. ARAMS 1 MOVEMENT FORM re Departure are to be collected at time of departure at the Sheep Exit Gate. Full details regarding the rules regulating the transport of livestock can be found on the Defra website as follows; www.defra.gov.uk/food-farm/animals/welfare/transport

General Regulations

EXHIBITORS MAY ONLY ENTER THREE ENTRIES IN ANY ONE CLASS

Additional Rosettes and Prize Cards will be awarded in the Sheep Classes as follows:

A 4th Prize Card and Rosette in Classes with over eight entries.

A 5th Prize Card and Rosette in Classes with over twelve entries.

A 6th Prize Card and Rosette in Classes with over sixteen entries.

As in 2022 only the Trophies for the Supreme Champion Sheep, Ram Lamb Championship & Best Pair plus the President's Trophy will be presented in the Main Ring during the second day Grand Parade. All other trophies will be presented at the time of the judging of the relevant class or special prize.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

Beltex

Judge: Mr R Sharp, Grantham, Lincolnshire.

All Sheep to be birth notified or fully registered with the Beltex Sheep Society.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

318 Aged Ram

319 Shearling Ram

320 Aged Ewe to have reared a lamb in 2023

321 Shearling Ewe

322 Ram Lamb

323 Ewe Lamb

324 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A560 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. and Beltex Sheep Society Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A561 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. and Beltex Sheep Society Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A562 Champion Beltex

The Champion & Reserve Champion Beltex in classes 318 - 323 will receive **Rosettes** offered by the R.C.A.A. and the Beltex Sheep Society. The Champion will also receive a **Glass Tumbler** presented by The South West Beltex Sheep Club together with £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and 'The John Marshall Memorial Cup' presented by Dave Powell, John Howieson and families. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mr A Groucott.

Blue Texel

Judge: Mr M Sivill, St Asaph, Denbighshire.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

325 Aged Ram

326 Shearling Ram

327 Aged Ewe

328 Shearling Ewe

329 Ram Lamb

330 Ewe Lamb

331 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A563 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A564 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A565 Champion Blue Texel

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 325 - 330. The Champion will also receive £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd.

Border Leicester

Judge: Mr J Aiken, Wigton, Cumbria.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

EXHIBITOR OF THE YEAR AWARD

This show is a qualifier for the above award provided by The Society of Border Leicester Sheep Breeders. The winner of this competition will be announced at The Society of Border Leicester Sheep Breeders AGM in September.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

332 Aged Ram

333 Shearling Ram

334 Aged Ewe

335 Shearling Ewe

336 Ram Lamb

337 Ewe Lamb

338 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A566 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A567 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A568 Champion Border Leicester

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 332 - 337.

British Charollais

Judge: Mr R Gregory, Shrewsbury, Shropshire.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

339 Aged Ram

340 Shearling Ram

341 Aged Ewe

342 Shearling Ewe

343 Ram Lamb, born on or after 1 December 2022

344 Ewe Lamb, born on or after 1 December 2022

345 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A569 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A570 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A571 Champion British Charollais

The Champion & Reserve Champion British Charollais in Classes 339 - 344 will receive **Rosettes** offered by the R.C.A.A. and the The British Charollais Sheep Society. The Champion will also receive £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and 'The Burrough Cup' presented by Mr & Mrs G F Burrough. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs M Alford.

Coloured Ryeland

Judge: Mr S Gray, Ledbury, Herefordshire

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

346 Aged Ram

347 Shearling Ram

348 Aged Ewe

349 Shearling Ewe

350 Ram Lamb

351 Ewe Lamb

352 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A572 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A573 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A574 Champion Coloured Ryeland

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 346 - 351. The Champion will also receive £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd, together with a Rosette and Sash offered by the Coloured Ryeland Committee.

A575 Highest Placed South West Group Member

A Rosette from the SW Group of the RFBS will be awarded to the highest placed Coloured Ryeland exhibited by a member of the SW Group.

Devon and Cornwall Longwool

Judge: Mr H Derryman, Honiton, Devon.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules. All exhibits (except lambs) must be shown shom. Exhibits must not be coloured. Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 353 Single Shearling Ram
- 354 Single Ram 2 Shear and over
- 355 Yearling Ewe 356 Aged Ewe, to
- 356 Aged Ewe, to have reared a lamb(s) in the year of the Show
- 357 Ram Lamb
- 358 Fwe Lamb
- 359 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A576 Best Group

'The Bice Memorial Perpetual Challenge Cup' for the Best Group of Devon and Cornwall Longwool Sheep exhibited in the Group Class.

Previous winner: J A Darke.

A577 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male together with a Rosette from the Devon & Cornwall Longwool Flockbook Association for the Best Male.

A578 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female together with a **Rosette** from the Devon & Cornwall Longwool Flockbook Association for the Best Female.

A579 Champion Devon and Cornwall Longwool

The Champion & Reserve Champion Devon and Cornwall Longwool in Classes 353 - 358 will receive Rosettes offered by the R.C.A.A. together with a Sash offered by J Barriball for the Champion and a Rosette for the Reserve Champion. The Champion will also receive £35 offered by Blisland Harness Makers and 'The Essington Cup' presented by Messrs Drake Bros. The cup to be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Won outright by G S Tancock & Son in 1998 and represented by them for 1999. Previous winner: Mr M Britton.

Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset

Judge: Mr Joe Dufosee, Warminster, Wiltshire.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules and all Exhibitors to be fully paid up members of the Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset Society. Entries will only be accepted from registered members of the Breed Society with registered sheep, or sheep eligible to be registered.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

360 Ram, Shearling or over

361 Aged Ewe

362 Shearling Ewe

363 Ram Lamb

364 Ewe Lamb

365 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A580 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A581 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A582 Best Horned Exhibit

A Rosette is provided by the Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset Sheep Breeders' Association for the Best Dorset Horn Exhibit in the classes together with 'The First Polgreen Trophy' represented in memory of the Late Peter Kingdon Esq. Previous winner: R & D Rossiter.

A583 Champion Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset

The Champion and Reserve Champion Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset in Classes 360 - 364 will receive **Rosettes** offered by the R.C.A.A. The Champion will also receive a **Championship Rosette** provided by the Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset Sheep Breeders Association together with a **Championship Cup** for the Best Registered Exhibit. The cup to be won

outright by the Exhibitor winning it any three times.

Previous winner: Messrs M & A Care.

A584 Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Champion

A **Rosette** is provided by the Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset Sheep Breeders Association to the Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Champion Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset.

A585 Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset Best Group

'The Polgreen Trophy' for the Best Group of 1 Ram, any age; 1 Yearling Ewe; 1 Ewe Lamb. To be won outright by the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Won outright by Mr M Flatt in 1996 and represented by him in 1997. Previous winner: M & A Care.

Dutch Spotted

Judge: Mr J Baker, Newton Abbot, Devon.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

366 Aged Ram

367 Shearling Ram

368 Aged Ewe

369 Shearling Ewe

370 Ram Lamb

371 Ewe Lamb

372 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A586 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A587 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A588 Champion Dutch Spotted

R.C.A.A. and Dutch Spotted Sheep Society Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 366 - 371.

Exmoor Horn

Judge: Mr R Atkins, Minehead, Somerset.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

373 Aged Ram

374 Shearling Ram

375 Aged Ewe

376 Shearling Ewe

377 Ram Lamb

378 Ewe Lamb

379 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A589 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male together with £25 offered by Andrew Lane Ltd for the Champion Male.

A590 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female together with £25 offered by Andrew Lane Ltd for the Champion Female.

A591 Champion Exmoor Horn

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 373 - 378 together with £25 offered by Andrew Lane Ltd for the Champion Exmoor Horn.

Greyface Dartmoor

Judge: Mrs J Rogers, Tavistock, Devon.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules. All exhibits at this Show are to be shown in full fleece.

Special prizes of £10 offered by the Dartmoor Sheep Breeders Association for the Champion Male and Female will be awarded direct from the Dartmoor Sheep Breeders Association.

THE UK'S LEADING RURAL INSURER

British farming has come a long way since 1910, when seven farmers collaborated to form NFU Mutual to encourage farmers into the newly established farming union through cost price insurance.

And this business has been incredibly successful, with many customers who have been with us throughout the generations – a loyalty we work hard to retain.

Since our beginnings, NFU Mutual has become part of the UK's farming fabric. We're now the UK's largest rural insurer: small farms, large farms and everything in between. After all, we know the industry inside-out.

Although we've grown, we haven't lost our personal touch – it's what makes us special. A huge part of this is our unique network of local agencies nationwide, it means we can get to know you, your family and your farm.

Our aim is to deliver the best possible farm insurance package to meet your needs, so if you're looking for greater flexibility, talk through your priorities with your local agency.

So, no matter what protection you need from us, you can be sure of comprehensive, personal care that's over a century in the making.

The next step

Quite simply, we're here to help put your mind at ease so whatever cover you choose from us, you can be sure of a high level of protection.

To see how our policies and services can benefit your farming business, contact your local NFU Mutual agency or visit nfumutual.co.uk/farming





NFU MUTUAL AGENCIES ACROSS CORNWALL ARE PROUD TO SPONSOR THE ROYAL CORNWALL SHOW





Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 380 Yearling Ram
- 381 Ram, 2 Shear or over
- 382 Yearling Ewe
- 383 Ewe and her ram lamb or lambs (ewe and lamb or lambs to be judged on a 50/50 basis)
- 384 Ewe and her ewe lamb or lambs (ewe and lamb or lambs to be judged on a 50/50 basis)
- 385 Aged Ewe
- 386 Ram Lamb
- 387 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A592 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male together with a **Rosette** for the Champion offered by the Dartmoor Sheep Breeders Association, to be the property of and exhibited by a member of the Association.

A593 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female together with a Rosette for the Champion offered by the Dartmoor Sheep Breeders Association, to be the property of and exhibited by a member of the Association.

A594 Champion Greyface Dartmoor

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 380 - 386. The Champion will also receive £35 offered by Blisland Harness Makers, a **Sash** offered by the Dartmoor Sheep Breeders Association in memory of Miss Valerie Pratt and 'The **Olive Luce Perpetual Challenge Trophy**' presented by Miss J House and Mr J W Mead. Previous winner: Mr G Eustice.

Hampshire Down

Judge: Mr J Birkwood, Grimsby, Lincolnshire.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules. All sheep, shearling and older should be shorn bare after 1 April 2023.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 388 Ram, Shearling or over
- 389 Ewe, Shearling or over
- 390 Ram Lamb born on or after 1.12.2022
- 391 Ram Lamb born on or after 1.12.2022, untrimmed except for head and tail
- **392** Ewe Lamb born on or after 1.12.2022
- 393 Ewe Lamb born on or after 1.12.2022, untrimmed except for head and tail
- 394 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A595 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A596 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A597 Champion Hampshire Down

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 388 - 393. The Champion will also receive a **Rosette** offered by the Hampshire Down Sheep Breeders Association together with £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and 'The **Hampshire Down Millennium Perpetual Plate**' presented by South West Hampshire Down Sheepbreeders Club. Previous winner: Mr R A Rundle.

A598 Best Newcomer

Rosette is offered by the South West Hampshire Down Sheep Breeders Club for the Best Newcomer.

Jacob

Judge: Dr N Fletcher, Co. Wicklow, Ireland.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules and Exhibitors to be fully paid up members of the Jacob Sheep Society.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 395 Aged Ram
- 396 Shearling Ram
- 397 Ewe which has reared progeny during the year of the Show

- 398 Shearling Ewe
- 399 Ram Lamb
- 400 **Ewe Lamb**
- 401 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A599 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A600 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A601 Champion Jacob

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 395 - 400. The Champion will also receive a **Championship Rosette** offered by the Jacob Sheep Society together with £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and 'The Revel Flock Challenge Trophy'. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Won outright by Mrs Ruscombe-King in 1997 and represented in 1998. Previous winner: Mr C Fisher.

Judge: Miss C Evans, Ivybridge, Devon.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 402 Aged Ram
- 403 Shearling Ram
- 404 Shearling Ewe
- 405 Ewe with twin lambs at foot
- 406 Ewe that has reared a lamb in the year of show
- 407 Ram Lamb
- 408 **Ewe Lamb**
- 409 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A602 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A603 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A604 Champion Lleyn

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 402 - 408. The Champion will also receive £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and 'The Roseland Cup' presented by Gill & John Adams. Previous winner: Mr A J Carter.

North Country Cheviot

Judge: Mr P Jones, Raglan, Monmouthshire

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 410 Aged Ram
- 411 Shearling Ram
- 412 Aged Ewe
- Shearling Ewe 413 414
- Ram Lamb
- 415
- 416 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A605 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A606 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A607 Champion North Country Cheviot

R.C.A.A. and North Country Cheviot Sheep Society Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 410 - 415 together with £75 for the Champion and £25 for the Reserve Champion kindly offered by Collings Carpentry & Construction.

Roussin

Judge: Mr H Keast, North Tawton, Okehampton

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 417 Aged Ram
- 418 Shearling Ram
- 419 Aged Ewe 420
- Shearling Ewe
- 421 Ram Lamb
- 422 **Ewe Lamb**
- Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females 423

Special Prizes and Championships

A608 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A609 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A610 Champion Roussin

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 417 - 422. The Champion will also receive £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd.

eland/

Judge: Mr J Williams, Norton Cannon, Herefordshire

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 424 Aged Ram
- 425 Shearling Ram
- 426 Aged Ewe
- Shearling Ewe 427 428
- Ram Lamb 429 **Ewe Lamb**
- Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A611 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A612 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A613 Champion Ryeland

R.C.A.A. Rosettes together with 'Percy Wear Memorial Show' Rosettes offered by the Ryeland Society are offered in Classes 424 - 429 for the Champion & Reserve Champion Ryeland.

A614 Highest Placed South West Group Member

A Rosette from the SW Group of the RFBS, to be awarded to the highest placed Ryeland exhibited by a member of the SW Group

Scotch Blacktace

Judge: Mr D Baillie, Lanark, Lanarkshire,

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

West of England Blackface Sheep Breeders' Association will award prize money of £10 to the Best Male exhibited in classes 431, 432 & 436, £10 to the Best Female exhibited in classes 433 - 435 and £20 to the Champion sheep exhibited in classes 431 - 436. The prize money will be awarded at the West of England Blackface Sheep Breeders' Association annual dinner in November...

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

431 Yearling Ram

432 Old Ram

- 433 Single Ewe with her Ram Lamb or Lambs
- 434 Single Ewe with her Ewe Lamb or Lambs
- 435 Single Yearling Ewe
- 436 Ram Lamb
- 437 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A615 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A616 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A617 Champion Scotch Blackface

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 431 - 436. The Champion will also receive a **Championship Rosette** offered by the Scotch Blackface Breed Society together with £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and **'The Cornelius Trophy'** presented by P H Cornelius. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Miss A Cornelius.

Southdown

Judge: Mr J R Williams, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion.

All animals must be from current members of the Southdown Sheep Society and either be registered or eligible for registration with the Southdown Sheep Society. All Animals must be owned by exhibitors for a minimum of four months prior to show. All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules. All adult sheep should be shorn after 1 February 2023.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 438 Aged Ram
- 439 Shearling Ram
- 440 Aged Ewe, to have a lamb/s in the current year
- 441 Shearling Ewe
- 442 Ram Lamb born in 2023
- 443 Ewe Lamb born in 2023
- 444 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A618 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A619 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A620 Champion Southdown

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 438 - 443 together with a Rosette offered by the Southdown Sheep Society for the Best Southdown in the Show exhibited by a member of the Southdown Sheep Society.

Suffolk

Judge: Mr C Holmes, Broadway, Worcestershire.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules. Entries are restricted to registered flockowners.

This Show is a qualifier for a Suffolk Sheep Society show points' competition, with points available for entries and extra points for 1st - 3rd prize winners and breed champions. Society members will be informed of the entry conditions and it is intended that exhibitors will inform us of their accumulated points.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 445 Ram, shearling or over, trimmed
- 446 Aged Ewe (having reared a lamb or lambs in the year of the Show)
- 447 Shearling Ewe, trimmed
- 448 Ewe Lamb, trimmed
- 449 Ram Lamb, trimmed
- 450 Ram Lamb, untrimmed
- 451 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A621 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A622 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A623 Champion Suffolk

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 445 - 450. The Champion will also receive a 'Best Exhibit' Rosette offered by the Suffolk Sheep Society together with 'The David Walter Trophy'. To be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Won outright by Mr R Lawrence in 2012 and represented by him for 2013. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs N Pitman.

A624 Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Champion

'The Michael Tancock Perpetual Memorial Trophy' presented by the Westcountry Suffolk Sheep Association for the Best Animal of Opposite Sex to the Suffolk Champion. Previous winner: Mr M Fear.

Texel

Judge: Mr A M Howie, Exeter, Devon.

All Sheep, except lambs, to be bare clipped on or after 1 April 2023 - no dressing or trimming allowed.

Entries in the Texel Classes are restricted to **Maedi-Visna Accredited Sheep Only** and all Sheep must be entered or eligible for entry in the Flock Book and be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £35, 2nd £28, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £28, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 452 Aged Ram
- 453 Shearling Ram
- 454 Aged Ewe, having nursed a lamb
- 455 Shearling Ewe
- 456 Ram Lamb, born on or after 1.1.2023
- **457** Ewe Lamb, born on or after 1.1.2023
- 458 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A625 Champion Male

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A626 Champion Female

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A627 Champion Texel

R.C.A.A. and Texel Sheep Society Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 452 - 457.

The South West Texel Sheep Club have generously donated Prize Money of £25 in the Texel Sheep Classes.

Whiteface Dartmoor

Judge: Mr R Phipps, Okehampton, Devon.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

459 Aged Ram

460 Shearling Ram

461 Aged Ewe

462 Shearling Ewe

463 Ram Lamb

464 Ewe Lamb

465 Group of Three: Ram, any age, and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A628 Champion Male

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A629 Champion Female

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A630 Champion Whiteface Dartmoor

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 459 - 464.

Zwartbles

Judge: Mr V Davies, Rugby, Warwickshire.

All Sheep to be shown to Breed Society Rules.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

466 Aged Ram

467 Shearling Ram

468 Aged Ewe

469 Shearling Ewe

470 Ram Lamb

471 Ewe Lamb

472 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A631 Champion Male

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A632 Champion Female

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A633 Champion Zwartbles

R.C.A.A. and Zwartbles Sheep Association Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 466 - 471. The Champion will also receive £20 generously offered by Crediton Milling Co Ltd and 'The Rockford Cup' presented by the Kestell Family. The trophy to be won outright by the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mr J Kestell.

Any Other Pure Breed

Judge: Mrs D Smillie-Gray, Ledbury, Herefordshire.

For Sheep not eligible to compete in Classes 318 - 472.

All Sheep must be Pure Bred and registered with and shown to their relevant Breed Society Rules. Please Note: Separate classes for Sheep are to be staged within the Rare Breeds Section for the British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep. See page 45 for classes and Breed eligibility. Exhibitors may enter eligible breeds in both the Any Other Pure Breed Classes and the British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Classes, but the same stock cannot be shown in both sections.

If over 25 entries are received for any one breed and from at least 3 different Exhibitors, Breed Classes will be formed and a Specialist Judge appointed for the 2023 Show. If 20 or more entries are forward at the Show, Breed Classes will automatically be staged for 2024. If less than 20 entries are forward, the Breed will revert back to the Any Other Pure Breed Section for 2024.

Animals entered in the Group Class must also be entered in the Inspection Classes

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

BREEDS OF BRITISH NATIVE ORIGIN

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

473 Aged Ram

474 Shearling Ram

475 Aged Ewe

476 Shearling Ewe

477 Ram Lamb

478 Ewe Lamb

479 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A634 Champion Male

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A635 Champion Female

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A636 Champion Any Other Pure Breed of British Native Origin

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 473 - 478.

A637 Best Longwool Exhibit

A Rosette will be awarded for the Best Exhibit of a Longwool Breed in Classes 473 - 478.

A638 Best Shortwool Exhibit

A Rosette will be awarded for the Best Exhibit of a Shortwool Breed in Classes 473 - 478.

BREEDS OF CONTINENTAL ORIGIN

Prizes for each class will be as follows:

1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13 (except the group class which will be: 1st £25, 2nd £18, 3rd £13)

Class

- 480 Aged Ram
- 481 Shearling Ram
- 482 Aged Ewe
- 483 Shearling Ewe
- 484 Ram Lamb
- 485 Ewe Lamb486 Group of Three: Ram, any age and 2 females

Special Prizes and Championships

A639 Champion Male

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A640 Champion Female

Rosettes are offered by the R.C.A.A. for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A641 Champion Any Other Pure Breed of Continental Origin

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 480 - 485.

Commercial Sheep

Judge: Mr R Steer, Exeter, Devon.

Note: The lambs must NOT be pure bred and must have been born after 1 December 2022. Ewes to be bare clipped on or after 1 May 2023. No trimming of ewes or lambs allowed other than for hygiene purposes. Sheep entered in the Commercial Classes will be judged in the pen and will not be required to parade. These sheep will not be eligible for the Inter-Breed Sheep Championship.

Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

- 487 Pen of two Commercial Shearling ewes any cross, unlambed or without lambs at foot
- 488 A Ewe (of any breed or cross) and her own twin lambs, sired by a Suffolk ram
- 489 A Ewe (of any breed or cross) and her own twin lambs, sired by a Texel ram
- 490 A Ewe (of any breed or cross) and her own twin lambs, sired by a ram of any breed other than Suffolk or Texel

Special Prizes and Championships

A642 £25 will be awarded by the West Country Suffolk Sheep Association for the Best Exhibit and £10 for the Reserve in Class 488.

A643 Champion Commercial Sheep

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 487 - 490.

Wool on the Hoof - Friday 9 June

Judging will commence at approximately 8.00 am in the Sheep Rings

Judge: Mr A Prisk, Devon & Cornwall Wools, South Molton, Devon,

Confined to exhibits already entered in the Breed or British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep Classes.

Entries in Classes 491 & 492 are not permitted to compete in Classes 516 & 517 respectively & vice versa.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £18, 2nd £15, 3rd £10, 4th £8

Cornish Mutual Assurance Co Ltd have generously donated £250 towards the prize money

Class

- 491 Woolled Exhibit of Longwool Breed, British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep
- 492 Woolled Exhibit of Shortwool Breed, British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep
- 493 Woolled Exhibit of Primitive Breed, British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep
- 494 Woolled Exhibit of the Beltex Breed
- 495 Woolled Exhibit of the Blue Texel Breed
- 496 Woolled Exhibit of the Border Leicester Breed
- 497 Woolled Exhibit of the British Charollais Breed
- 498 Woolled Exhibit of the Coloured Ryeland Breed
- 499 Woolled Exhibit of the Devon and Cornwall Longwool Breed
- 500 Woolled Exhibit of the Dorset Horn and Poll Dorset Breed
- 501 Woolled Exhibit of the Dutch Spotted Breed
- 502 Woolled Exhibit of the Exmoor Horn Breed
- 503 Woolled Exhibit of the Greyface Dartmoor Breed
- 504 Woolled Exhibit of the Hampshire Down Breed
- 505 Woolled Exhibit of the Jacob Breed
- 506 Woolled Exhibit of the Lleyn Breed
- 507 Woolled Exhibit of the North Country Cheviot Breed
- 508 Woolled Exhibit of the Roussin Breed
- 509 Woolled Exhibit of the Ryeland Breed
- 510 Woolled Exhibit of the Scotch Blackface Breed
- 511 Woolled Exhibit of the Southdown Breed 512 Woolled Exhibit of the Suffolk Breed
- 512 Woolled Exhibit of the Tayal Broad

- 514 Woolled Exhibit of the Whiteface Dartmoor Breed
- 515 Woolled Exhibit of the Zwartbles Breed
- 516 Woolled Exhibit of Any Other Pure Breed Longwool
- 517 Woolled Exhibit of Any Other Pure Breed Shortwool

Special Prizes and Championships

- A644 'The Ellacott Trophy' presented by Mrs M Ellacott to the memory of her late husband, Ted Ellacott, for the Best Wool on the Hoof Exhibit in Class 499. Previous winner: M & S Darke.
- A645 A Salver presented by Devon and Cornwall Wools Ltd for the Best Longwool exhibit in the Wool on the Hoof Classes, to be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times.
 - Previous winner: Mr K Wreyford (Whiteface Dartmoor).
- A646 A Salver presented by Devon and Cornwall Wools Ltd for the Best Shortwool exhibit in the Wool on the Hoof Classes, to be won outright by the exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. Previous winner: Mrs P A Martin (Lleyn).
- A647 Champion Wool on the Hoof
 - R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 491 517.
- A648 Inter-Show Wool on the Hoof Championship. The Champion of the Wool on the Hoof Classes at this Show will also be judged against the Champions of the Devon County and Royal Bath & West Shows. The Champion of Champions will receive a Salver presented by Devon & Cornwall Wools at the Royal Cornwall Show and the other two finalists will receive Salvers from the British Wool Marketing Board as recognition for reaching the Final.

 The Champions from all 3 Shows will be penned within the Fleece Marquee organised by the British Wool Marketing Board.

The Champions from these other two Shows will not be eligible to compete for the Royal Cornwall Show Wool on the Hoof Championship.

FLEECE COMPETITIONS

Thursday 8 June

Judging will commence at 10.00 am

Judge: Mr M Berry, Buckfastleigh, Devon

These Competitions are to be staged in a marquee adjacent to the Sheep Section. The Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association is very grateful to the British Wool Marketing Board for their assistance in the staging of these classes.

RULES

- Exhibitors may make any number of entries for the classes listed but may only actually exhibit **two entries per class**. It is the responsibility of exhibitors to ensure they enter in the correct class.
- IF ENTERING AN ORGANIC FLEECE PLEASE MARK ENTRY FORM WITH AN 'O' ALSO QUOTE YOUR RELEVANT ORGANIC LICENCE NUMBER.
- All fleeces should be neatly rolled and secured by the neck wool. All fleeces should be labelled with the class entered, the breed or cross and the name and address of the exhibitor.
- It is the responsibility of exhibitors to ensure delivery of their fleeces to the Fleece Competition Marquee at the Royal Cornwall Showground between 12 noon and 6.00 pm on Wednesday 7 June or up until 9.30 am on Thursday 8 June. Exhibitors are also responsible for the removal of their fleeces from the Showground between 3.00 pm and 7.00 pm on Saturday 10 June. It will not be possible for fleeces to be removed before 3.00 pm on the last day of the Show.
- Exhibitors whose total entry fee for fleeces is £12 or more will receive one, one day admission pass to the 2023 Royal Cornwall Show
- Fleeces that are artificially stained or coloured or fastened with any form of twine will be eliminated.
- The Fleece Competitions will be judged on a points system and the judges' decision will be final.

Anyone wishing to obtain further information on the presentation of fleeces should contact:

British Wool Marketing Board, Wool House, Sidings Close, Canal Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire. BD2 1AZ Tel: 01274 688666.

The Innovation in Wool Awards

The Worshipful Company of Woolmen, based in the City of London and The Company of Merchants of the Staple of England, based in York in conjunction with The Worshipful Company of Clothiers, Worcester are offering up to three prizes in the UK for innovation in the use and application of wool.

The awards are for commercially ready innovation projects, or businesses, using wool as one of Nature's most planet friendly fibre, and are expected to be divided into:

- Wool Innovation Prize: for commercial innovation using wool where test sales have been completed and a business plan is
 in place for the next stage of business
- Wool Grow-out Prize: again, for commercial innovation using wool where production facilities are in place and commercial sales have commenced

The prize is open, regardless of your industry, as long as you:

- · Work predominantly with wool
- · Display genuine innovation
- · Offer a commercially viable entry
- · Are excited about developing your ideas further

Up to three awards are being offered with a total prize fund of over £30,000. For more information, and to apply, please visit www.innovationinwool.com

Supported by The Campaign for Wool.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £23, 2nd £17, 3rd £9 Prize Money kindly donated by Beauty, Home & Lifestyle Roadshow Ltd

Class

- 518 Fine (including Down and Down Cross)
- 519 Medium (including Halfbred, Kent, Texel and Lleyn)
- 520 Cross (including Masham, Mule and Greyface)
- 521 Lustre (including Wensleydale, Lincoln, Devon, Cotswold and Bluefaced Leicester)
- 522 Hill (including Radnor, Improved Welsh, Cheviot, Exmoor, Gritstone and Lonk)
- **Mountain** (including Swaledale, Dales-bred, Blackface, Rough Fell and Welsh)
- 524 Natural Coloured (including Jacob, Herdwick, Black Welsh Mountain or any other natural coloured pure bred or cross bred fleece)

Special Prizes and Championships

A649 Champion Fleece

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 518 - 524. The Champion will also receive 'The Arthur Daniel Perpetual Challenge Cup', Previous winner: Mr S Cornelius (Scotch Blackface).

Inter-Breed Sheep Championships

Friday 9 June

To be judged at approximately 11.00 am on the second day in the Sheep Rings.

Judge: Mr J Campbell, Alnwick, Northumberland.

The St Merryn Kepak Ram Lamb Championship

A650 'The Diamond Jubilee Trophy', kindly presented by Lady Carew Pole CVO is offered for the Champion Pure Bred Ram Lamb, together with R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes.

The Association are very grateful to St Merryn Kepak for their generous support of this competition.

Prizes awarded: 1st £100, 2nd £80, 3rd £60, 4th £40, 5th £20

One exhibit per breed to be selected by the Breed Judges and in addition to this, one exhibit from the Any Other Pure Breed Sheep - British Native Origin, one exhibit from the Any Other Pure Breed Sheep - Continental Origin and one exhibit from the British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Section to be selected by the Section Judge. Previous winner: Mr S Pedrick (North Country Cheviot).

The St Merryn Kepak Best Pair of Sheep of a Breed

A651 'The Foot Anstey Perpetual Trophy', kindly presented by Foot Anstey Solicitors is offered for the Best Pair of Sheep of a Breed together with R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes.

The Association are very grateful to St Merryn Kepak for their generous support of this competition.

Prizes awarded: 1st £100, 2nd £80, 3rd £60, 4th £40, 5th £20

One Male and One Female - to be selected by the Breed Judges and in addition to this one pair from the Any Other Pure Breed Sheep - British Native Origin, one Pair from the Any Other Pure Breed Sheep - Continental Origin and one pair from the British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Section to be selected by the Section Judge.

Previous winner: Mr T Nancekivell & Mr & Mrs M Alford (British Charollais).

Supreme Champion Sheep

A652 'The Coopers Animal Health Trophy' for the Supreme Champion Sheep of all Breeds Classified. To be won outright by the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or any four times. The Supreme Champion will also receive a Sash presented by the R.C.A.A. together with £75 kindly offered by Markritetags.co.uk. R.C.A.A. Supreme Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes will also be awarded. Previous winner: Mr & Mrs N Pitman (Suffolk).

Note: Should the Winners of the Breed Championships be a Group or Pair, then the Breed Judge will select which animal will go forward from the Group or Pair to the Supreme Championship. Only Breed Champions including Any Other Pure Breed - British Native Origin and Any Other Pure Breed - Continental Origin will be eligible to compete for the Supreme and Reserve Sheep Championships. The British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Champion will also be eligible for the Supreme Sheep Championships.

Sheep Section - President's Trophy

A653 A Special Prize of a Trophy, given by the President, Mrs Alexandra Bolitho, will be awarded to the Exhibitor gaining the most points in the Sheep Section.

Previous Winner: Mr A J Carter.

Points will be awarded as follows: 1st Prize, 5 points; 2nd Prize, 4 points; 3rd Prize, 3 points; 4th Prize, 2 points; 5th Prize, 1 point. Points will not be awarded for any Special Prize.

Note: Points will not be awarded in Breeds where there are less than 5 Exhibitors forward at the Show. Any Other Pure Breed Classes British Native & Continental are classed as 1 section.

SHEEP YOUNG HANDLER COMPETITION

Saturday 10 June - Judging will take place in the Sheep Rings at 9:00am

Judge: Mr T Nancekivell, Bude, Cornwall.

The classes to be judged on the ability of the Handler and the presentation of the animal, but NOT on the conformation etc. of the animal. All stock to be shown to already be entered in the main Sheep Section classes. Exhibitors to be capable of handling the stock themselves. No adults to be allowed in rings during judging, except under exceptional circumstances. Stock to be shown do not have to be the property of the Handler. Names and ages of competitors to be stated on the entry form and Competitors must be connected in some way with the Exhibitor of the animal.

Entry Fee: Members £2.50. Non Members £3.50 - THERE WILL BE NO 'ON THE DAY' ENTRIES

RBST YOUNG SHEPHERD OF THE YEAR, The winner/s of the Junior Handling Classes will be eligible to take part in the RBST Young Shepherd Competition 2023. If the Class winner has already qualified, the next highest placed eligible competitor not previously qualified can go forward.

RBST qualifying age categories (the age of the child on the day of qualifying):

Junior Young Shepherd 8 - 12 years

Senior Young Shepherd 13 - 16 years

It is the handler that qualifies regardless of what sheep breed they are showing.

The Grand Final for the 2023 RBST Young Shepherd competition will take place at the English Winter Fair, Staffordshire County Showground on Saturday 18 November, further details will be provided in each qualifier pack. The Junior Young Shepherd of the Year will win the Outlane Trophy and the Senior Young Shepherd of the Year will win the Harrison Challenge Trophy. The winners from each class will then compete for the overall Young Shepherd of the Year. The winner of the Junior and Senior category will receive £50 and the Championship Rosette, the Junior and Senior Reserve will receive £25 and Reserve Champion Rosette.

Young Handlers of Border Leicester Sheep will gain points for the Society of Border Leicester Sheepbreeders National Young Handlers Competition if they exhibit a Border Leicester in the Sheep Young Handler Classes. In order to qualify for the National Competition, they will be asked to have their form signed by a Show Official to verify the placings.

Prizes: 1st £19, 2nd £13, 3rd £10, 4th £6, 5th £5, 6th £4 Prize Money kindly donated by Penbode Farm Vets.

Class

- 525 Competitors to be under 8 years of age on the day of the competition.
- 526 Competitors to be 8 9 years of age on the day of the competition.
- 527 Competitors to be 10 12 years of age on the day of the competition.
- 528 Competitors to be 13 16 years of age on the day of the competition.

Special Prizes and Championships

A654 Best Young Handler in Class 525

A **Trophy** presented by Penbode Farm Vets for the Winner of Class 525, to be won outright in year of presentation. Previous winner: Oliver Reeves.

A655 Best Young Handler in Class 526

A **Trophy** presented by David & John Barker in memory of Mrs Pauline Barker for the Winner of Class 526, to be won outright in year of presentation. Previous winner: Bella Martyn-Uglow (Mrs S D Martyn).

A656 Best Young Handler in Class 527

A **Trophy** presented by Penbode Farm Vets for the Winner of Class 527, to be won outright in year of presentation. Previous winner: Thomas Nash.

A657 Qualifier for The RBST Young Shepherd Competition from Classes 526 OR 527.

A658 Best Young Handler in Class 528

A **Trophy** presented by Penbode Farm Vets for the Winner of Class 528, to be won outright in year of presentation. Previous winner: Bethany Osborne.

A659 Qualifier for The RBST Young Shepherd Competition from Class 528.

A660 Champion Sheep Young Handler

'The Vivienne Daniel Perpetual Cup' for the Best Young Handler in Classes 525 - 528. Previous winner: Thomas Nash.

Penbode Farm Vets have kindly offered £2 to each Sheep Young Handler in Class 525 who competes on the day.

Messrs David & John Barker have kindly offered £2 to each Sheep Young Handler in Class 526 who competes on the day.

Penbode Farm Vets has kindly offered £2 to each Sheep Young Handler in Classes 527 & 528 who competes on the day.

BRITISH NATIVE & TRADITIONAL RARE BREED SHEEP

Entry Information

- A specialist show, situated within the Rare Breeds Section, for Sheep of the following breeds: Balwen, Boreray, Castlemilk Moorit, Cotswold, Derbyshire Gritstone, Devon Closewool, Dorset Down, Hill Radnor, Leicester Longwool, Lincoln Longwool, Llanwenog, Lonk, Manx Loaghtan, Norfolk Horn, North Ronaldsay, Oxford Down, Portland, Soay, Teeswater, Torwen Badger Face Welsh Mountain Sheep, Welsh Mountain Pedigree, Wensleydale, Whitefaced Woodland.
- Any breeds already having specialist classes within the main showing classes have been excluded from the above list.
 Exhibitors of the above breeds who wish to show in both the British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Section and the main show 'Any Other Pure Breed Sheep' classes may do so, but different stock must be entered in each section. All stock must be registered with the relevant Breed Society.

- The entry fee includes the provision of pens and straw, which will be allocated according to the entries made. The provision
 of feeding stuffs, drinking utensils etc., will be the responsibility of the exhibitor. All sheep must be halter broken. All
 exhibitors must wear white coats when showing and parading stock.
- Exhibitors may make a maximum of three entries in any one class.
- The Association reserves the right to amalgamate classes where less than three entries are received.
- The animals entered in these classes will be eligible to take part in the Association's Inter-Breed Championships and Inter-Breed Special Prizes.

Arrival and Movement of Sheep to/from the Showground

- British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep may arrive between the following times: Wednesday, 7 June, from 8.00 am until 7.00 pm (unless prior permission is given by the Secretary to arrive on Tuesday 6 June). The above deadlines must be adhered to by all Livestock exhibitors. If this is not the case Exhibitors run the risk of not being permitted to exhibit. All livestock must be on the Showground by 7.00 pm on Wednesday 7 June at the latest. Livestock are NOT permitted to arrive on the first morning of the show. The stock must remain until 7.00 pm on Saturday 10 June.
- Licensing & Documentation: Animals entering the showground must present the following documents on arrival:
 ARAMS 1 MOVEMENT FORM, applies to all Sheep for show or exhibition. ARAMS 1 MOVEMENT FORM re Departure are
 to be collected at time of departure at the Sheep Exit Gate.
- Full details regarding the rules regulating the transport of livestock can be found on the Defra website as follows; www.defra.gov.uk/food-farm/animals/welfare/transport
- MAEDI-VISNA: A completed SAC Sheep Health Scheme Certificate (which has not expired), will also be collected, if
 applicable. If your flock is Maedi-Visna Accredited, this must be signified in the relevant column on the livestock entry form.
 Maedi-Visna accredited accommodation will only be provided for sheep which have been so signified and will be within the
 main sheep marguee and NOT within the Rare Breeds Marguee.

Wool on the Hoof: See page 42. Fleece Classes: See page 43. Young Handler: See page 45.

Friday 9 June

Judging to commence at 9.30 am in the Sheep Section

Judge: Mrs D Smillie-Gray, Ledbury, Herefordshire.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18

The Association will award rosettes/prize cards to 4th place, additional awards will be made as follows: a 5th Prize Card and Rosette in classes with over eight entries, a 6th Prize Card and Rosette in classes with over ten entries.

LONGWOOL BREEDS

Class

- 529 Ram, any age
- 530 Ewe or Ewe with lamb or lambs
- 531 Ram lamb
- 532 Ewe lamb

Special Prizes and Championships

A661 Best Galway Exhibit

A Rosette is offered by the British Galway Sheep Society for the Best Galway in classes 529 - 532.

A662 Champion Longwool Breed

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 529 - 532.

SHORTWOOL BREEDS

Heath, Hill or Down

Class

- 533 Ram, any age
- 534 Ewe or Ewe with lamb or lambs
- 535 Ram lamb
- 536 Ewe lamb

Special Prizes and Championships

A663 Champion Shortwool Breed

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 533 - 536.

PRIMITIVE BREEDS

Class

- 537 Ram, any age
- 538 Ewe or Ewe with lamb or lambs
- 539 Ram lamb
- 540 Ewe lamb

Special Prizes and Championships

A664 Champion Primitive Breed

R.C.A.A. Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 537 - 540.

Overall Champion British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep

A665 Champion British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep

A **Rosette** will be awarded to the Best Exhibit in Classes 529 - 540, which will be eligible for the Inter-Breed Sheep Championships on the 2nd Day.



The Equine Department at Penmellyn Veterinary Group has been recognised as the "Horse Vets" in Cornwall for over a hundred years.

Our vets, nurses, admin and grooms are dedicated to equine only work so you always know you will be in the best hands for your horse, pony or donkey.

Located just five minutes off the A30, we are the ideal destination for horse owners all over Cornwall and beyond.

Once you are registered with the practice, you can then either make appointments at your convenience at our facilities built to hospital standards in St Columb Major or book a visit to your own yard.

Our equine facilities are built to hospital standards, and our American barn type stables allow you to leave your animal with us the day before more involved procedures if required. Almost all medical or surgical procedures can be performed on site at our facilities.



Open 8.30am - 6:00pm Monday-Friday

We also have out of hours covered by dedicated equine vets.

penmelyn EQUINE VETS

01637 880307 www.penmellynequinevet.co.uk

Facebook @PenmellynEquine
Instagram @penmellynequinevets

PIGS

Arrival and Movement of Pigs to/from the Showground

- Movement of pigs from a farm for breeding, exhibition, artificial insemination or veterinary treatment: The Pigs (Records, Identification and Movement) Order 1995
 - Exhibitors bringing pigs to the 2023 Royal Cornwall Show will need to complete a declaration relating to their movement in accordance with the above Order. On return, the pigs will have to be kept separate from all other pigs for a period of 20 days. The person in charge of such pigs must carry a copy of the declaration throughout the movement and also send a copy of the declaration to the Local Authority within 7 days and ensure that the conditions relating to such movement are adhered to.
- Licensing & Documentation: Please ensure that all pigs have the correct movement licence in place, movements will
 either have to be reported using the free eAML2 online service or the free eAML2 bureau service. Full details regarding the
 rules regulating the transport of livestock can be found on the Defra website as follows:
 www.defra.gov.uk/food-farm/animals/welfare/transport
- · Cattle, Sheep & Pigs may arrive between the following times;

Tuesday, 6 June, from 10.00 am until 9.00 pm other than British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep who may only arrive on Wednesday, 7 June.

Wednesday, 7 June, from 8.00 am until 7.00 pm

• The above deadlines must be adhered to by all Livestock exhibitors. If this is not the case Exhibitors run the risk of not being permitted to exhibit. All livestock must be on the Showground by 7.00 pm on Wednesday 7 June at the latest. Livestock are NOT permitted to arrive on the first morning of the show. The stock must remain until the Grand Parade of livestock has returned to the stock lines on Saturday 10 June.

Passes

The following passes will be allocated to all pig exhibitors, any additional passes required must be purchased alongside your entries, and tickets will be sent out together with your entry information.

One to Five entries: 2 x Three Day Passes Six to Ten entries: 3 x Three Day Passes Over Ten entries: 4 x Three Day Passes

General Regulations

- The classes will be run in accordance with the Bye-Laws and Regulations of the Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association and all pigs must be shown in accordance with BPA General and Special Conditions. See page 59.
- Pigs to have been registered in a published volume or accepted for entry in a forthcoming volume of the British Pig Association's Herd Book. (It is not sufficient for an animal to be 'eligible for registration'). Animals registered in a Grading Register of a Herd Book are not eligible for entry in Agricultural Show classes.
- Litter Numbers for January Classes a range of litter numbers will be accepted. Pigs brought to the Show must be selected from this range and must be herd book registered before the start of the Show.
- Breed Champion Rosettes from the British Pig Association will only be awarded to members of the British Pig Association.
- If breed classes are amalgamated BPA Breed Champion Rosettes will be replaced by BPA Rosettes. BPA Rosettes will be awarded to BPA members.
- All pigs of the British Lop breed (other than farrows accompanying sows) must have been registered prior to the date of entry
 and the ear number given on the entry form. Exhibits must be the property of a paid-up Member of the British Lop Pig Society.
- All exhibitors must wear white coats when showing and parading stock.
- EXHIBITORS MAY MAKE A MAXIMUM OF THREE ENTRIES IN ANY ONE CLASS
- Additional Rosettes and Prize Cards will be awarded in the Pig Classes as follows:
- A 5th Prize Card and Rosette in classes with over eight entries.
- A 6th Prize Card and Rosette in classes with over ten entries.
- Animals entered in these classes will not take part in the Grand Parades of Livestock.
- Breed Judging will take place on Thursday 8 June commencing at 10.00 am for the following breeds: British Lop, Landrace, Large White, Welsh, Pietrain, Durco and Any Other Pure Breed Friday 9 June commencing at 9.00 am with a break between approximately 1.00 pm and 2.00 pm for the following breeds: British Saddleback, Gloucestershire Old Spots, Oxford Sandy & Black, Large Black, Middle White, Kune Kune, Tamworth & Berkshire (the order of which will be decided after the entries are closed). Inter-Breed Pig Championships will take place on Saturday 10 June at 9.00 am followed by the Young Handler Competition
- For 2023 Breed Classes have been scheduled for the various breeds as listed. However, should an individual breed fail to attract entries from at least 3 different Exhibitors, such classes will be amalgamated with other breeds.

ENTRY FEE: SEE PAGE 5

British Lop

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

The British Lop Pig Society has decided to change the format of The Lop of the Year Competition and will now operate a Points System based on placings in participating shows throughout the show season. A cup and prize money will be awarded at a date to be confirmed.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

541 Boar born in 2022

542 Boar born in 2023

543 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

544 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

545 Gilt born on or after 1 January 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A666 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A667 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A668 Champion British Lop

R.C.A.A. and British Lop Pig Society Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 541 - 545 together with £30 to the Champion British Lop and £20 to the Reserve Champion British Lop offered by Mr Giles Eustice, Trevaskis Farm. The Champion will also receive 'The Bezurrell Cup'. This award had been presented by Derek Eustice for the Champion British Lop at the Royal Show but has been returned to Cornwall, the home of the Eustice family, who were frequent champions at the Royal Cornwall Show. Previous winner: Mr G Eustice.

Landrace

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

546 Boar born in 2022

547 Boar born in 2023

548 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

549 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

550 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A669 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A670 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A671 Champion Landrace

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 546 - 550. Together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by The Fantastic Food Company Ltd (Whitby Scampi). The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association together with a **Perpetual Challenge Cup** presented by The British Landrace Pig Society Ltd. Previous winner: Miss A Newth.

Large White

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

551 Boar born in 2022

552 Boar born in 2023

553 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

554 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

555 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A672 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A673 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A674 Champion Large White

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 551 - 555 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Fraser Martyn. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association.

Welsh

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

556 Boar born in 2022

557 Boar born in 2023

558 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

559 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

560 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A675 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A676 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A677 Champion Welsh

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 556 - 560 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Truro Tractors Ltd. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association.

Pietrain

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

561 Boar born in 2022

562 Boar born in 2023

563 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

564 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

565 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A678 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A679 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A680 Champion Pietrain

R.C.A.Á. Champion & Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 561 - 565 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Mrs Judy Scrimshaw. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Piq Association.

Duroc

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

566 Boar born in 2022

567 Boar born in 2023

568 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

569 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

570 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A681 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A682 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A683 Champion Duroc

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 566 - 570 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Collings Carpentry and Construction. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association.

Any Other Pure Breed

Please see 2nd Day (Friday) for Kune Kune classes

Judge: Mr J J Barber, Crewkerne, Somerset.

All Pigs must be Pure Bred and registered with and shown to their relevant Breed Society Rules.

If over 12 entries are received for any one breed and from at least 3 different Exhibitors, Breed Classes will be formed for the 2023 Show. If 10 or more entries are forward at the Show, Breed Classes will automatically be staged for 2024. If less than 10 entries are forward, the Breed will revert back to the Any Other Pure Breed Section for 2024.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

571 Boar born in 2022

572 Boar born in 2023

573 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

574 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

575 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A684 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A685 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A686 £45 is offered by Camping in the New Forest for the Best Hampshire Pig and £25 for the Reserve Hampshire Pig in Classes 571 - 575.

A687 Champion Modern Any Other Pure Breed Pig

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Champion Modern Any Other Pure Breed Pig.

A688 Champion Traditional Any Other Pure Breed Pig

R.C.A.A. Rosette is offered for the Champion Traditional Any Other Pure Breed Pig.

A689 Champion Any Other Pure Breed

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 571 - 575 together with a Rosette offered by the British Pig Association for the Champion Any Other Pure Breed Pig.

FRIDAY 9 JUNE: Judging will commence at 9.00 am

Judges: Morning: Mrs M Kiddy, Sandy, Cambridgeshire. Afternoon: Mr B D Merry, Northwich, Cheshire.

The order of the Friday classes will be decided after entries close and exhibitors will be advised of the timings.

British Saddleback

The Royal Cornwall Show is a qualifier for the British Saddleback Champion of Champions and the pig adjudged the Breed Champion British Saddleback is eligible to compete in the finals to be held at Malvern, full details to be confirmed later in the year. In the event of the Breed Champion having already qualified, the Reserve Breed Champion shall be eligible to compete in the finals.

The Royal Corrwall Show is a qualifier for the Junior Saddleback Championship. The highest placed Saddleback pig born in 2023 of either sex will be eligible to enter for the Final of the Junior Saddleback Championship to be held at Malvern, full details to be confirmed later in the year. If for any reason the Judge's selection is unable to attend the Final, the reserve may go instead.

The winners of Classes 578 & 579 shall be awarded special rosettes by the British Saddleback Breeders' Club and shall be eligible to compete in the Breeding Female Championships, full details to be confirmed later in the year. In the event that the winners have already qualified, the next highest placed pig in the class, not already qualified, shall be awarded the rosette and be deemed to be eligible to compete in the Championships.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

576 Boar born in 2022

577 Boar born in 2023

578 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

579 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

580 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A690 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A691 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A692 British Saddleback Breeding Female Championship

Qualifier **Rosettes** for the British Saddleback Breeding Female Championships are to be awarded to the Winners of Classes 578 & 579.

A693 Junior Saddleback Championship

Qualifier for the Junior Saddleback Championship for the highest placed pig in Classes 577 & 580 (boar or gilt born in 2023).

A694 Champion British Saddleback

R.C.A.A. and British Saddleback Pig Breeders Club Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 576 - 580 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Mark Andrew Ltd., Agricultural Contracting & Machinery. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association.

Gloucestershire Old Spots

Breed Champion Gloucestershire Old Spots.

This Show has been selected as a Qualifier for the Champion of Champions at the Three Counties Malvern Autumn Show held on 22 - 24 September 2023, for which the Breed Champion and Reserve Champion will qualify.

The Breed Champion and Reserve Champion also qualify for the Southern Championships which take place at the Dorset County Show in September.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

- 581 Boar born in 2022
- **582** Boar born in 2023
- 583 Sow or Gilt. born before 1 July 2022
- 584 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July
- 585 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A695 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A696 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A697 Champion Gloucestershire Old Spots

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 581 - 585 together with £50 for the Champion and £25 for the Reserve Champion offered by the Primrose Herd. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association.

Qualifier & Reserve Qualifier Rosettes are offered by the Gloucestershire Old Spots Pig Breeders Club for the Champion of Champions & Southern Championships qualifiers.

Oxford Sandy & Black

This show is a Qualifier for the Oxford Sandy & Black Pig Society Champion of Champions competition, the final of which is to be held at Newbury Show on Sunday 17 September 2023. The highest placed Oxford Sandy & Black Pig exhibited by a Member of the Oxford Sandy & Black Pig Society to qualify and if already qualified then the second placed to qualify in their place.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

- 586 Boar born in 2022
- **587** Boar born in 2023
- 588 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022
- 589 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July
- 590 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A698 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A699 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A700 Champion Oxford Sandy & Black

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 586 - 590 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Kevin J Frain - All Steel Fabrications Ltd. The Champion will also receive a Best of Breed Rosette from the Oxford Sandy & Black Pig Society offered to Members only and a Breed Champion Rosette offered by the British Pig Association.

A701 Champion of Champions Qualifier

Qualifier for the Oxford Sandy & Black Pig Society Champion of Champions.

Large Black

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

- **591 Boar** born in 2022
- **592** Boar born in 2023
- 593 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022
- 594 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July
- 595 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A702 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A703 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A704 Highest Placed Large Black Pig Breeders Club Member

A Rosette is offered by the Large Black Pig Breeders Club for the highest placed club member.

A705 Champion Large Black

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 591 - 595 together with £50 for the Champion and £25 for the Reserve Champion offered by the Kithill Herd. The Champion will also receive a Breed Champion Rosette offered by the British Pig Association together with 'The Ron Johnson Memorial Trophy'. Previous winner: Mr P G Snell & Sons.

Middle White

Young Handler Classes: See page 52

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

596 Boar born in 2022

597 Boar born in 2023

598 Sow or Gilt born before 1 July 2022

599 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

600 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A706 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A707 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A708 Champion Middle White

R.C.A.A. and Middle White Pig Breeders' Club Champion & Reserve Champion **Rosettes** are offered in Classes 596 - 600 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Philip Warren & Son (Butcher). Club members will qualify for the Middle White Champion of Champions. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association.

Kune Kune

All classes are held under the general rules and conditions of the BKKPS. All pigs must be registered with the British Kune Kune Pig Society (including non-breeding pigs).

This is a Qualifying Show for the Kune Kune Champion of Champions competition to be held at Edenbridge and Oxted Show on 27 & 28 August 2023.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

601 Boar, any age

602 Sow or Gilt, any age

Special Prizes and Championships

A709 Champion Kune Kune

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 601 & 602.

Tamworth

The Tamworth Breeders' Club offers a rosette for the Champion Tamworth of the Show and the winner will be eligible for the Tamworth Champion of Champions which, this year, will be held at the Dorset County Show on 2 and 3 September 2023.

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

603 Boar born in 2022

604 Boar born in 2023

605 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

606 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

607 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A710 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A711 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. **Rosettes** are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A712 Champion Tamworth

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 603 - 607 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by Mark Andrew Ltd., Agricultural Contracting & Machinery. The Champion will also receive a **Breed Champion Rosette** offered by the British Pig Association and a **Rosette** offered by the Tamworth Breeders' Club.

Berkshire

2023 is an anniversary year for the Berkshire, more details regarding this to follow.

Breed Champion Berkshire.

This is a Qualifying Show for the Berkshire Pig Breeders Club Champion of Champions 2023. The Winner will qualify to compete in the 2023 Final for the Perpetual Challenge Trophy, details of the Final to be confirmed later in the year. In the event of the Breed Champion at this Show having already qualified, the Reserve Breed Champion will qualify to go forward. Only members of the Berkshire Pig Breeders Club are eligible for this award. (Sponsored by Newbury and District Agricultural Society).

Young Handler Classes: See page 52.

Prizes for each class will be as follows: 1st £33, 2nd £25, 3rd £18, 4th £13

Class

608 Boar born in 2022

609 Boar born in 2023

610 Sow or Gilt, born before 1 July 2022

611 Gilt born in 2022, on or after 1 July

612 Gilt born in 2023

Special Prizes and Championships

A713 Champion Male

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Male.

A714 Champion Female

R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered for the Champion and Reserve Champion Female.

A715 Champion Berkshire

R.C.A.A. Champion & Reserve Champion Rosettes are offered in Classes 608 - 612 together with £30 for the Champion and £20 for the Reserve Champion offered by The Fantastic Food Company Ltd., (Whitby Scampi). The Champion will also receive a Breed Champion Rosette offered by the British Pig Association and a Berkshire Pig Breeders Club Champion of Champions Qualifier Rosette offered by the Berkshire Pig Breeders Club.

Inter-Breed Pig Championships

Saturday 10 June - 9.00 am

Judge: Mr J Cloke, Solihull, West Midlands.

Champion Traditional Pig

A716 Rosettes will be awarded to the Champion & Reserve Champion Traditional Pig together with £25 for the Champion and £15 for the Reserve Champion kindly offered by Peake (GB) Ltd and 'The Plane Perpetual Trophy' presented by Mr E G Bailey. Previous winner: Mr G Eustice (British Lop).

The breeds eligible are as follows; Berkshire, British Lop, British Saddleback, Gloucestershire Old Spots, Kune Kune, Large Black, Middle White, Oxford Sandy & Black and Tamworth.

Champion Modern Pig

A717 Rosettes will be awarded to the Champion & Reserve Champion Modern Pig together with £25 for the Champion and £15 for the Reserve Champion kindly offered by Peake (GB) Ltd.

The breeds eligible are as follows; Duroc, Hampshire, Landrace, Large White, Pietrain & Welsh.

Supreme Champion Pig

A718 Sashes will be awarded to the Supreme Champion & Reserve Supreme Champion Pigs in Classes 541 - 612 together with £100 for the Supreme Champion & £50 for the Reserve Supreme Champion kindly offered by Mr Giles Eustice, Trevaskis Farm. The Supreme Champion will also receive 'The Geoffrey Cloke Perpetual Memorial Cup'. This trophy was originally presented at the Royal Show and has now been passed to the Royal Cornwall Show. Previous winner: Mr G Eustice (British Lop).

BPA Pig of the Year Competition

Pig of the Year Award (heat). The object of the award is to find the best Modern and Traditional Breed Pigs as an example of their respective breeds born on or after 1st July of the year previous to the Show.

All animals entered in this competition must be the property of a member of the British Pig Association or The British Lop Society and must be registered in a Herdbook of the British Pig Association or the British Lop Pig Society.

To be eligible a pig (male or female) must be born on or after 1 July 2022. A pig judged Best Male (Modern or Traditional) or Best Female (Modern or Traditional) in a qualifying round cannot compete in any subsequent round. If a pig having qualified at an earlier show again becomes eligible at a later show the judge for that breed shall select an alternative pig of the same breed and sex from any class covering the required age group.

Where a breed has more than one qualifying class covering the required age group for either sex, so permitting more than one 1st prize animal, the judge must nominate one of these for the qualifying round.

From multi-breed classes the judge will nominate the Best Male and Best Female of the qualifying age of each breed represented (regardless of class prizes). These pigs will compete in a qualifying round with eligible entries from individual breed classes. At each qualifying round the judge will select the Best Male from a Modern Breed, Best Male from a Traditional Breed, Best Female from a Modern Breed, Best Female from a Traditional Breed, Best Pig and Reserve Best Pig.

The Best Males Modern and Traditional and the Best Females Modern and Traditional from each of the qualifying rounds will enter the Final to be held at The Great Yorkshire Show.

The Final will be to judge the Best Modern Male and Female with Reserves and the Best Traditional Male and Female with Reserves: the Best Pig (i.e. Pig of the Year) and Reserve.

Modern Breeds: Duroc, Hampshire, Landrace, Large White, Pietrain & Welsh.

Traditional Breeds: Berkshire, British Lop, British Šaddleback, Gloucestershire Old Spots, Large Black, Middle White, Oxford Sandy & Black and Tamworth.

Prizes: Best Male Modern Breed Pig £10 Best Male Traditional Breed Pig £10
Best Female Modern Breed Pig £10 Best Female Traditional Breed Pig £10

Overall Winner - £10 and a Glass Trophy

Rosettes only will be presented at each preliminary round, Prize monies and glass trophies for preliminary rounds will be presented at the Final.

In the Final at The Great Yorkshire Show the Modern and Traditional Male and Female Champions will each receive £60, Reserve Champions £30. Overall Champion £200 and the Geoffrey Cloke Memorial Challenge Salver and Reserve £150.

A travel allowance of 20p per mile will be paid by the Great Yorkshire Show to exhibitors attending the Final.

A condition of entering the competition is that competitors at preliminary rounds must intend to exhibit at the Final.

A719 Best Male Modern Breed Pig

A720 Best Male Traditional Breed Pig

A721 Best Female Modern Breed Pig

A722 Best Female Traditional Breed Pig

A723 Overall Winner

BPA Young Pig of the Year Competition

Young Pig of the Year (Heat). The object of the award is to find the best Young Pig born in the year of the show as an example of their respective breeds.

All animals entered in this competition must be the property of a member of the British Pig Association or The British Lop Society and must be registered in a Herdbook of the British Pig Association or the British Lop Pig Society. To be eligible for a qualifying round a pig (male or female) must be born on or after 1st January 2023. A pig judged Best Young Male or Best Young Female in a qualifying round cannot compete in a subsequent round. If a pig having qualified at an earlier show again qualifies at a later show the judge for that breed shall select an alternative pig of the same breed and sex from any class covering the required age group. Where a single breed has more than one class covering the required age group for either sex, so permitting more than one 1st prize animal, the judge must nominate one of these for the qualifying round. Where there are multi-breed classes, i.e. any other modern/any other traditional breed or a similar classification, the judge must nominate the best male and best female of the qualifying age of each breed represented (regardless of class prizes). These pigs will compete in the qualifying round with eligible entries from individual breed classes.

At each qualifying round the judge will select the Best Young Male and Best Young Female.

The Best Young Male and Best Young Female from each of the qualifying rounds will enter the Final. Prizes for preliminary rounds will be a glass trophy for the best young pig of each sex.

Rosettes only will be presented at each preliminary round. Glass trophies for preliminary rounds will be presented at the Final.

In the Final, the Modern & Traditional Male and Female Champions will each receive £60, Reserve Champions £30, Overall Champion £200 and The Jack Howlett Memorial Trophy and Reserve Champion £150. Details of the Final will be confirmed later in the year.

A condition of entering the competition is that competitors at preliminary rounds must intend to exhibit at the Final.

A724 Best Young Male

A725 Best Young Female

Best Group of Three Pigs

A726 A Rosette will be awarded to the Best Group of Three Pigs together with £60 for the winner and £40 for the Reserve kindly offered by Harpers Feeds Ltd.

These pigs have to be shown in the Breed classes. All must be from the same Exhibitor and of the same breed.

Exhibitor Gaining Most Points in the Pig Classes

A727 'The Morley and Florrie Hick Memorial Cup' for the Exhibitor gaining the most points in the Pig Classes. Previous winner: Alice Newth.

PIG YOUNG HANDLER COMPETITION

Saturday 10 June

following the Inter-Breed Pig Championships

Judge: Mr J Cloke, Solihull, West Midlands,

The classes to be judged on the ability of the Handler and the presentation of the animal, but NOT on the conformation etc., of the animal. All stock to be paraded to already be entered in the normal breed classes. Stock to be paraded do not have to be the property of the Handler.

Names and ages of competitors to be stated on the entry form and Competitors must be connected in some way with the Exhibitor of the animal.

Please note: Entries will be accepted up to the evening before the Competition at the Pig Stewards Office.

Entry Fee: Members £2.50, Non Members and on the day entries £3.50

Prizes: 1st £22, 2nd £15, 3rd £12, 4th £8, 5th £7, 6th £5

Prize money kindly donated by Lanhydrock Hotel & Golf Club

- 613 Novice Young Handlers. Competitors to be 8 years of age and under (accompanied by an adult) on the day of the competition.
- Junior Young Handlers. Competitors to be 9 to 12 years of age on the day of the competition. 614
- 615 Intermediate Young Handlers. Competitors to be 13 to 16 years of age on the day of the competition.
- Senior Young Handlers. Competitors to be 17 to 21 years of age on the day of the competition. 616

Special Prizes and Championships

A728 Best Young Handler in Class 613

- A Cup presented by W Richards & Son, Agricultural Merchants, to be won annually. Previous winner: Amelia Collings.
- A729 Best Young Handler in Class 614
 - A Cup presented by W Richards & Son, Agricultural Merchants, to be won annually. Previous winner: Lillie Halliday.
- A730 Best Young Handler in Class 615
- 'The Primrose Herd Cup' will be awarded to the winner of this class, to be won annually. Previous winner: Mia Williams. A731 Best Young Handler in Class 616
- A Cup presented by W Richards & Son, Agricultural Merchants, to be won annually. Previous winner: Merryn Philp.
- A732 Best Pig Young Handler
 - R.C.A.A. Rosettes are offered in Classes 613 616.



RABI is always here for you

At RABI, we understand the complex mix of pressures farming people face. Any time of day or night, there's someone you can talk to, every day of the year.

Call our free, confidential 24/7 helpline:

0800 188 4444

Email our team:

help@rabi.org.uk

Visit our website:

www.rabi.org.uk



Registered Charity Number 208858

Bye-Laws and Regulations

Privacy Policy

The Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association privacy policy sets out the basis on which any personal data we collect from you, that you provide to us or that we may receive from others about you will be processed by us. It includes data that we hold electronically and in paper files.

Names, addresses and details of entries will be published in the catalogue of entries and passed to our printers, solely for the purpose of compiling the catalogue. Results information may be published (in printed form and online) and provided to the Press and Breed Societies for publication. Information relating to Exhibitors and their animals may be provided to Department of Environment, Fisheries and Rural Affairs (DEFRA), Trading Standards, Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA), British Cattle Movement Service (BCMS), SAC, Breed Societies, County Councils, Veterinary Advisors and others who have regulatory access.

Please see our website www.royalcornwall.co.uk for full details of our Privacy Policy.

General

Risk and Responsibility

1. The entire risk and responsibility as regards all Exhibits both whilst at the Show and during transit and all consequential or other injury or loss arising therefrom must be wholly borne by the Exhibitor.

Compensation

2. The Association will not be in any way liable or responsible to any Exhibitor, Purchaser, Stockperson, Attendant or Visitor for any claim or loss or injury or compensation occasioned by or arising out of the holding of their Shows or by reason of the act or default of any Exhibitor, Purchaser, Visitor, Stockperson, or other person in attendance or present thereat nor will the Association be liable or responsible to any such person if for any reason the Show in any particular year or years is abandoned or the period of its advertised duration curtailed.

Accidents

3. The Association will not be responsible for any accident that may be occasioned by or occur from any Machinery or other Article belonging to any Exhibitor and it is a condition of entry that each Exhibitor shall hold the Association harmless and indemnified against any legal proceedings arising from any accident caused by their Machinery or other Exhibit or arising in any way from or out of the Exhibition of their property.

Disclaimer of Liability

4. In this clause the term Exhibitor shall include persons taking part in any competition or display arranged by the Show Committee, and the owner of any animal, plant, machinery or other thing involved in any such competition or display or otherwise exhibited on the Showground. Save for death or personal injury caused by the negligence of the Committee, its servants or agents, the Committee will not be responsible for death, injury, disease, damage or loss caused to any exhibitor or to their stockperson or agent or to any animal, article, plant, machinery or thing of whatever nature brought onto the Showground by the said exhibitor from whatever cause death, injury, disease, damage or loss arises. (Save as aforesaid) the exhibitor shall indemnify the Committee against all claims, damages and expenses whatsoever in any way arising out of the presence of the exhibitor, their stockpersons, agents, exhibits, vehicles or equipment on the Showground and shall assume full responsibility therefore. Acceptance of the foregoing provisions shall be a condition of entry.

Exhibitors are advised to insure against fire and other appropriate risk not only as regards their own property but also against any third party claim.

Conditions of Admittance and Car Parking

5. Persons are admitted to the Showground at their own risk and whilst every endeavour is taken to ensure their safety, the Committee will not (save for death or personal injury caused by the negligence of the Committee, its servants or agents) be responsible for personal injury (whether fatal or otherwise) loss of or damage to property and any other loss, damage, costs and expenses howsoever caused.

It is a condition of entry that the Association's Veterinary Officers may, on their own authority, give such emergency treatment as they may consider appropriate in the event that the owner or his/her representative cannot be found. Exhibitors will be liable to pay for all drugs/treatment used by the Association's Veterinary Officers in the treatment of their animals.

Persons are admitted entry to the show car parks at their own risk and vehicles and their accessories and contents are admitted to and left in the show car parks at the owner's risk, and whilst every endeavour is taken to ensure the safety thereof, the Committee will not (save for death or personal injury caused by the negligence of the Committee, its servants or agents) be responsible for personal injury (whether fatal or otherwise) loss of or damage to property and any other loss, damage, costs and expenses howsoever caused.

Ownership

6. Every Exhibit must be the bonafide property of the Exhibitor both at the time of entry (16 April for Horses, Sheep & Pigs), (30 April for Showjumping, if stabling required) (14 May for Showjumping if no stabling required), (15 May for Cattle) and on the first day of the Exhibition.

A Farmer is to be defined as someone having an Agricultural Holding Number.

Entry Forms and Entry Fees

7. Every Exhibitor or Competitor is requested to examine carefully the Prize Schedule and the General Laws and Bye-Laws. All exhibitors must ensure they have adequate Public Liability Insurance cover.

Exhibitors bringing their caravan/tent to the Show must place it in the Livestock Caravan Park provided, at a fee of £15.00 per night. Applications for passes should be made to the Secretary. No caravans, tents or motor homes may be parked/erected within the showground or lorry parking areas and if found in these areas are subject to instant removal.

Horse Exhibitors requiring caravan parking will be in the Livestock Caravan Park only.

No Stock, Produce or other competing Entry will be admitted for exhibition unless the necessary Entry Form, properly filled in, complying in every respect with the regulations of the Prize Schedule, signed by the Exhibitor or their authorised Agent and accompanied by the necessary fees, shall have been delivered to the Secretary at their Office, on or before the date appointed for the closing of the entries.

The same exhibit may be entered in more than one class, when eligible, on payment of a separate entry fee for each class at the time of entry and only exhibits actually exhibited in their Class are eligible for any Special Prizes, if relevant.

Exhibitors may only enter a maximum of three animals in any one class.

Only Members of the Association are allowed to exhibit at Members' Rate and the Membership Subscription for the current year as well as any arrears must be paid before entries can be accepted.

Every Exhibitor or Competitor will be held responsible for the correctness of their entry. If, when called upon to prove its correctness, they fail to do so, the entry in question will not be accepted or if already accepted, may be cancelled or the exhibit may be disqualified and any Award made to it cancelled and furthermore all Awards made to such an Exhibitor or Competitor in any class may be cancelled.

All persons entering, competing or exhibiting an animal of a class covered by a Breed Society either to which the Association is affiliated or which is affiliated to the Association shall be deemed to have consented to the jurisdiction of the relevant Breed Society and be subject to its constitution and rules (including disciplinary procedures) insofar as they are applicable to any event, competition or display promoted or arranged by the Association.

The Association would deem the Breed Societies to be responsible for the enforcement of their own Breed Society rules.

The Association reserves the right to publish all names and addresses of all exhibitors in the official catalogue and share such information with breed societies and other similar bodies in connection with the staging of the equine and livestock sections.

The Association accepts no responsibility if for any reason, any event or events, for which exhibitors qualify at the Royal Cornwall Show, are not staged.

Entry fees shall not be returnable except in the following cases:

- (a) they will be refunded in the event of cancellation of classes or a DEFRA Order prohibiting the exhibition of animals at the Royal Cornwall Show.
- (b) in the case of an animal incapacitated by accident, injury or illness. Any claim under this clause must be made in writing to the Secretary and must be accompanied by a certificate issued by a Veterinary Surgeon and to be received not later than 31 MAY 2023 together with all stickers and passes issued in respect of the entry/ies in question. ANY CLAIM RECEIVED AFTER 31 MAY 2023 WILL BE INVALID.

The entry fee is not returnable to an Exhibitor who enters an Animal in a class for which it is ineligible or not registered.

Closing of Entries

8. The last day on which entries can be accepted is **16 April**, except for the Jumping Competitions, entries for which may be made up to and including **30 April** if stabling required or **14 May** if no stabling required.

Exhibitors and Their Stockpersons

9. All Exhibitors and Their Stockpersons shall be subject to the Orders and Rules of the Council or Officials appointed by the Council. The Council reserves the right to ban from exhibiting, either in person or through a nominee or agent, any exhibitor (or their stockperson), who, in the opinion of the Council, contravenes or has contravened any of the Association's Bye-Laws, Regulations or anyone infringing the Regulations and Conditions of the Association and who behaves noisily or offensively to the Judges or Officials is liable to be disqualified and any award cancelled and, furthermore all awards made to such an Exhibitor or Competitor in any class may be cancelled, and such person shall thereupon be excluded from exhibiting in this Association during the pleasure of the Council. Such matters will be determined by a Committee as detailed in regulation 12. The Council reserves to itself the right to inform other Agricultural Associations or Breed or other Societies of any decision it may come to with respect to any exhibitor.

Grooms / attendants appearing with animals in judging rings must be of smart appearance and dressed appropriately for the section being judged. It is the Exhibitors responsibility to ensure that the correct number is worn in the relevant class and the Association accepts no responsibility for errors caused by incorrect numbers being displayed.

All Exhibitors must have the physical ability, relevant experience and be competent to handle the animal they are in charge of at all times. Handlers must be properly trained in safe work methods and be in good health. Judges / Stewards are empowered to ask an exhibitor to leave a ring or any other area on the grounds of safety if they feel that the exhibitor is incapable of safety handling / riding the exhibit in question.

Horses/Ponies should not be tied to the railings or left unattended at any time.

All riders should be of an appropriate size and weight for the horse/pony being ridden (anywhere within the Showground or Lorry Parking exercise areas, day or night). The Association reserves the right to take further action against any competitor whose size or weight compromises the welfare of the horse/pony being ridden. This would be based on the recommendations of the Association's Veterinary Team.

All stock handlers, and especially children, should only handle animals where they have the necessary experience and strength to cope with that animal.

NO CHILD UNDER THE AGE OF 7 YEARS IS ALLOWED INTO THE CATTLE JUDGING RINGS. For the Main Ring Parade a child must be 10 years and over to lead a calf up to 3 months and be accompanied by an adult. For all other cattle handlers must be 16 years and over. A sheep handler must be capable of handling the animal, at the Stewards discretion.

All Bulls over 12 months of age must be accompanied by 2 people.

It is strongly recommended that children other than those stipulated above do not enter the main ring or livestock walk at the time of the parades.

The administration of any pharmaceutical substance is prohibited except with the permission of one of the Association's Veterinary Officers.

Animal Welfare - The Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association expects all exhibitors to observe best practice at all times.

Awards

10. Only the signed awards of the Judges are accepted by the Association as evidence that a prize has been awarded and the production of a prize card or rosette by an exhibitor will not entitle them to the Prize. All Cups and Trophies must be signed for prior to their collection. A Trophy that can be won outright i.e. after being won 3 times in succession or any 4 times etc., can only be so won if the exhibitors name or combination of names on the Entry Form is the same for each relevant year of entry.

Inter-Breed Awards for Cattle Championships and Special Prizes will only by judged from the Breed Winners (2nd prize winners will not be eligible).

Penalties

11. As the non-exhibition of Animals entered for the Show causes unnecessary preparation and expense and disarranges the Showground, any person entering Stock and failing to exhibit shall pay a penalty of £5.00 for each entry unless a certificate under the hand of the Exhibitor or their authorised Agent be lodged with the Secretary of the Association before the day of the Exhibition certifying that non-exhibition is caused by:

- (1) the death of the animal or animals
- (2) contagious or infectious diseases (confirmed by the explanatory certificate of a Veterinary Surgeon) or
- (3) it's becoming ineligible for the class in which it has been entered.

Every exhibitor shall indemnify the Association against all actions, claims, proceedings and demands by any person, company or other representative body of whatsoever nature in respect of any matter, directly or indirectly connected with the bringing not the Association's Showground of any animal which may have been suffering from any contagious or infectious disease or which develops such a disease whilst on the Showground and in addition the exhibitor shall pay all costs and expenses incurred by the Association in connection with any such claim. The Association's Veterinary Officers are authorised to refuse permission for any animal to be admitted to, or to have removed from, the Showground any animals affected with contagious or infectious disease or with disease which, in their opinion, was likely to prove dangerous to other animals. The owner or stockperson in charge of such animal may obtain, if desired, a certificate in writing from the Association's Veterinary Officer, stating the nature of such disease or infection. Concealment of disease will render the exhibitor liable to disqualification in accordance with regulation 9.

The Stewards, on the recommendation of the Association's Veterinary Officers shall have the power to remove from the Showground any unruly, vicious, deformed or diseased animals, and also the stock, implements or miscellaneous articles belonging to any exhibitor who refuses to comply with the instructions given to them by the Stewards without any responsibility attaching to them or to the Association in consequence of such removal.

Protests

12. All objections must be lodged, in writing, with the Secretary not later than five o'clock in the afternoon of the day on which the award affected has been made. If, however the protest applies to fraudulent entry or description, it will be accepted if made within seven days of the closing day of the Show. The Objector must state the specific grounds on which the objection is made and at the same time deposit a sum of £30 with the Secretary. Protests involving measurement certificates must be dealt with in accordance with the rules of Joint Measurements Scheme and the requisite deposit lodged at the same time.

All objections will be considered by a Committee, normally chaired by the Honorary Show Director, and consisting of not less than three other members of Council, one of whom should, if possible, be a steward of the section affected. The Committee may require and receive such evidence as they think fit and in particular may require the objector or the exhibitor of any animal in respect of which such a protest was lodged to make a statutory declaration upon any question of fact concerning the matters of such objection. The decision of the Committee who determine the objection shall be final and binding and the objector shall, by lodging the objection, be taken to agree that such decisions shall be final and binding upon them and that no appeal therefrom shall lie upon any ground whatever. If the objection is determined against the objector their deposit shall be forfeited unless in the opinion of the Committee when determining the objection, when they may then order the return of the deposit. If the objection be determined against the objector they may also be liable to the Society for the amount of costs and expenses occasioned by the objection and the determination thereof, unless in the opinion of the Committee who determine the objection there existed good and reasonable ground for objection, when they may order to the contrary.

Adjudication of Prizes

13. In awarding the Prizes to **Cattle, Sheep and Pigs**, the Judges are particularly instructed not to take into consideration the present value to the **Butcher** of the animal exhibited, but to decide according to their relative merit for the purpose of **Breeding**. They are also instructed to take into consideration the relative age of the different animals in each class.

The Judges may withhold any prize where there is evident want of merit. Where there is only one Exhibit or pen of Exhibits shown in a Class the Judges may award the first, second or third prize according to the merit of the Exhibit or Exhibits exhibited.

No Second Prizes will be awarded if there are not four entries in a class, unless the Judges shall recommend such Second or Third Prizes on the ground of Special Merit.

The Judges are instructed to select a reserve exhibit in each class, provided there is sufficient merit, in case an exhibit to which a prize has been awarded shall be disqualified.

No Exhibitor or other person, except the Stewards will be allowed to go near the Judges while making the awards.

Arrival and Departure of Exhibitors and behaviour whilst at the Show

14. The Showground will be open for the reception of Cattle, Sheep and Pigs at the following times;

Tuesday, 6 June, from 10.00 am until 9.00 pm (other than British Native & Traditional Rare Breed Sheep who may only arrive on **Wednesday 7 June**, unless prior permission is given by the Secretary).

Wednesday, 7 June, from 8.00 am until 7.00 pm for Cattle, Sheep & Pigs

The above deadlines must be adhered to by all livestock exhibitors. If this is not the case Exhibitors run the risk of not being permitted to exhibit.

Livestock are NOT permitted to arrive on the first morning of the show.

The Showground will be open for the reception of Horses / Ponies at the following times:

From 8.00 am on Wednesday 7 June until 9.00 am on Thursday 8 June.

See Special Rule re: Skewbald & Piebald and Mountain & Moorland Ridden Classes

Friday 9 June until 9.00 am

Saturday 10 June until 9.00 am

<u>Horse exhibitors please note</u> that the above timings relate to parking within the Showground itself (when space permits). There are no arrival or departure time restrictions for exhibitors parked within overflow parking areas although no horses / ponies should arrive before 8.00 am on **Wednesday 7 June**.

All Cattle, Sheep and Pigs are to remain on the Showground until after the Grand Parade in the afternoon of the last day of the Show and shall under no circumstances be taken out of their places in the interval without the special permission of the Showground Director or Secretary. Horses will be allowed to leave after 12 noon each day if not required to parade.

During the time the Show is open to the public no Rug or Cloth shall be hung so as to conceal any Animal except with the special permission of the Steward of the Department.

No person shall be allowed to fix any Card or Placard in the Showground without the written permission of the Secretary.

Stockpersons in charge of Stock at night must, if they leave the Showground, return before midnight or they will not be admitted.

All persons in charge of exhibits will be subject to the orders of the Stewards and will be required to parade or exhibit the animals in their charge at such times as may be directed by the Stewards. Stewards have the right to exclude from the Judging Rings and/or the Showground any animal which is vicious or unruly. Stockpersons must be in attendance each day during the Show at least a quarter of an hour before the time appointed for exhibiting the Animals under their charge in the Show Rings. Stockpersons in charge of Animals must see that the Boxes or Stalls are kept clean. No cooking stove or barbecue of any description may be lighted in the Boxes or Stalls within and adjacent to the Cattle Halls. The Cattle Halls and Sheep Marquees will be NO SMOKING Areas, anyone offending in this respect will be dealt with in such a manner as shall be determined by the Council. Owners of the Animals exhibited will be held responsible for the behaviour of their Stockpersons and for the consequences of any misconduct of such Stockpersons.

Exhibitor numbers will be forwarded by the Secretary to every Horse, Sheep and Pig Exhibitor. Cattle neck Numbers should be collected from the Cattle Stewards Office as directed.

No Exhibitor or their stockperson must in any way inappropriately interfere with exhibits other than their own.

Tampering and Malpractice

15. Any artificial contrivance or device of any description found on or proved to have been used on an animal at any time whilst that animal is in the Showground, either for preventing the flow of milk or for any other improper purpose, will disqualify that animal from being awarded a prize, and any prize awarded prior to discovery will be forfeited. The Instigator or The Owner of the said animal may be prohibited from again entering Stock for any of the Association's Shows, for such period as the Council may see fit. For the purpose of this Regulation, the term 'improper practice' shall be held to include setting of teats, and generally any other practice including tampering of their own or any other animal by the exhibitor or any other person which results in the animals being shown other than in a natural state, and the Association reserves the right to have all animals inspected by the Association's Veterinary Officers, either prior to, during, or after judging.

The overstocking of udders is to be strongly discouraged and exhibitors are liable to inspection by the Association's Veterinary Officers

The Association will not tolerate the administration to show exhibits (entered either for competition or sale/demonstration) of tranquillisers or other drugs which may in any way affect the performance of the animal in question to have the effect of making it behave in the show ring in a manner which is not natural. The Association reserves the right to take any necessary samples. Any Person or Exhibitor (or their representative) who is found to have administered or permitted the administration of any such tranquilliser or drugs to any Show exhibit will be reported to the Committee, and dealt with at their discretion. In addition the matter will be referred to the appropriate Breed Society or Organisation.

Any Exhibitor wishing to lodge an objection, having reference to Livestock exhibited at this Show, must make the same in accordance with the objection requirements (Rule 12) of the Association. If, on investigation, the objection is not sustained to the satisfaction of the Committee, the sum thus deposited shall, at the discretion of the Committee, be forfeited to the funds of the Association. All objections must be lodged on the same day as the alleged incident occurred in accordance with the objection regulations, and no objection will be SUBSEQUENTLY received, unless a reason, satisfactory to the Committee be assigned for the delay.

Regulations Applying to Certain Classes

The Organisers of this show have taken reasonable precautions to ensure the health and safety of everyone present. For these measures to be effective, everyone must take all reasonable precautions to avoid and prevent accidents occurring and must obey the instructions of the Organisers and all the Officials and Stewards.

HORSES

16. All Horses entered in Classes with conditions as to height may be measured before being judged, with their Shoes on and no subsequent alteration of Shoes will be permitted.

The decision to ride Horses in any Ridden Class is solely at the discretion of the Judge.

No horse may be exercised other than in a collecting ring or the designated exercise area within the lorry park.

No horse should be left unattended other than when securely contained within a horse vehicle or stable.

Horses/Ponies should not be tied to the railings or left unattended at any time.

Animals winning Prizes offered by the Hunters' Improvement and Sport Horse Breeding of Great Britain, must undergo veterinary examination if required.

All Horses will be allowed to leave the Showground from 12 noon onwards on the first day, unless they are required to parade or to stay on the Showground for judging on the Second Day.

Exhibitors wishing to be supplied with horse boxes must apply on or before **16 April**, paying the additional fees for each box, i.e., £44.00 per night to include straw. The proviso is that if boxes are oversubscribed the Association reserves the right to

restrict the booking of stables for those exhibitors only showing on one day. Please note: **Stabling will only be available on the night before** / day of showing. **Please note that stables are NON-TRANSFERABLE.**

Anyone riding a horse when jumping in the Ring, practice or collecting areas, must wear protective headgear according to the current standards as listed below (see special note below for Morgan classes). All PAS 015; VG1; (BS) EN1384 2017; ASTM F1163 04a onwards, SNELL E2001; SNELL E2016; AS/NZS 3838 2003 onwards. Such headgear must be worn with the chin strap securely and correctly fastened at all times. Skull caps must have a navy blue or black cover. Any variation to this ruling is solely at the exhibitors' risk. Morgan Exhibitors are advised by their Society to wear approved hats (PAS 015 at least) but if they wish to wear straw hats during the judging of their classes it is at their own risk.

Equine Influenza - Equine Influenza vaccinations are a compulsory requirement for all equines (horses and ponies) attending the Royal Cornwall Show and random spot checks of passports are likely to be undertaken. The requirement for the first 3 vaccinations is as follows: the first 2 vaccinations 21 - 92 days apart, a third booster between 150-215 days, and an annual booster vaccination within 365 days thereafter. No horse should enter competitions within 7 days of an El vaccination. Foals should commence vaccinations at 6 months old.

No Exhibitor or their groom may ride one horse and lead another or if on foot lead more than one horse. The bringing of companion horses/ponies is strongly discouraged but if such animals are present their behaviour and all matters relating to safety are the sole responsibility of the exhibitor bringing such animals to the show. Anyone exhibiting a stallion must take adequate precautions to ensure the safety of other people and animals.

EXHIBITORS MAY ONLY ENTER A MAXIMUM OF THREE ANIMALS IN ANY ONE CLASS.

Measuring of Horses

Entries in Classes with height conditions may be subject to measuring should a query arise, and will be measured by the Association's Veterinary Surgeons in the Measuring Box in the Stabling Area. Owners/Exhibitors of horses/ponies which have been issued with an Official Height Certificate by the Joint Measuring Scheme should have this Height Certificate at the Show either printed off or on a mobile device which can be easily accessed if needed. Half an inch to be allowed for normal shoes, no allowances for tips, plates or Charlier shoes. No subsequent alterations to shoes permitted.

SHOW JUMPING

All competitors must wear uniform or hunting costume or appropriate hats and coats. Failure to comply may involve elimination. All competitors must wear a protective helmet manufactured to the current approved BSI or European Standard. Such headgear must be worn with the chin strap correctly and securely fastened at all times. Any variation to this ruling is solely at the exhibitors' risk.

The use of helmet mounted cameras at British Showjumping Events is not allowed.

No horse may be exercised other than in a collecting ring or the designated exercise area within the lorry park.

No horse should be left unattended other than when securely contained within a horse vehicle or stable.

No member shall allow a stallion for which he/she is responsible as owner, lessee, authorised agent or rider to compete or be prepared to compete, in any show jumping competition without taking adequate precautions to ensure other members of the public are not put at risk of injury.

The Association reserves the right to restrict the number of entries in any class.

During Jumping Competitions, three Competitors must always be ready to enter the Ring. If a Competitor does not respond when their 'Order Number' is called, they lose their turn and the Horse bearing the Number called may be eliminated.

There will be a time limit for all Jumping Competitions. The time limit for each competition will be announced before the competition starts.

Automatic timing apparatus will be in operation.

Exhibitors wishing to be supplied with horse boxes must apply on or before **30 April**, paying the additional fees for each box, i.e., £44.00 per night to include straw. The proviso is that if boxes are oversubscribed the Association reserves the right to restrict the booking of stables for those exhibitors only showing on one day.

Stables will not be refunded if late withdrawal of horses.

Please note: Stabling will only be available on the night before / day of showing. Please note that stables are NON-TRANSFERABLE.

CATTLE

17. At the date of entry cattle must be from herds which are free from restrictions imposed under (a) The Tuberculosis Order 1984; and (b) The Brucellosis Orders.

In addition the entered animals must not themselves be under individual restrictions.

An animal accepted for entry must not be consigned to the Royal Cornwall Show if, after entry, either it or the herd to which it belongs becomes subject to movement restrictions.

The Association reserves the right to take blood samples from any animal exhibited.

Any animal which shows evidence of ringworm should not be sent to the Show. Any animal found to be affected will, on the Certificate of the Association's Veterinary Officers, be disqualified from competition and must be removed from the Showground. The exhibitor of such animals will be subject to a fine not exceeding £25 per affected animal.

All cattle must be from Herds which are Officially Brucellosis Free. (NB from 1 October 1985 all herds were re-designated to be OBF Status).

The Warble Fly (England and Wales) Order 1982, as amended.

Any Cattle which are affected with warble fly larvae are subject to movement restrictions. Such affected cattle may only be lawfully moved if accompanied by a declaration of treatment (Form C - Yellow). Affected animals, not accompanied by a declaration of treatment (Form C) detected in the Showground will be licensed home.

The Exhibitors of Bulls, Cows and Heifers shall certify as to the purity of Breeds and eligibility for the respective Herd Books.

All cows shall have had a fully developed calf within six months of the Exhibition or shall be in-calf at the time of the Exhibition and in the case of both cows and heifers exhibited as being in-calf, the prizes will not be paid to the Exhibitor of any in-calf cow or heifer not in-milk, until such time as the animal has been certified to have produced a fully developed calf.

Animals which calve or show evidence of calving whilst at the Showground must be placed in the isolation accommodation pending their possible early removal from the Showground.

Where an animal calves at full term, and the owner arranges for a blood sample and vaginal swab to be taken and examined at an approved laboratory, and Rose Bengal Plate Test (RBPT) and a microscopial examination of a smear made from the vaginal swab are negative, the animal may return to the Show lines at the discretion of the Show Secretary.

Where an animal calves prematurely or aborts, the DVO must be informed immediately. The animal must be returned home TOGETHER WITH ALL OTHER SHOW ANIMALS FROM THE SAME REGISTERED PREMISES after a full range of samples has been taken. The suspect animal must be isolated during transit.

If, whilst in the Showground a cow calves either at full term or prematurely or aborts or show signs of aborting and the Exhibitor or their Stockpersons fails to inform the Association's Veterinary Surgeons, that Exhibitor, if proved to have infringed this regulation will be liable, at the discretion of the Council of the Association to a LIFE-TIME BAN from exhibiting at any future shows held by the Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association.

All Cattle must be properly secured to the satisfaction of the Officials of the Association on being brought to the entrance of the Showground or they may not be admitted. Whilst stalled at the show it is suggested that all cattle are double tied.

Livestock must be under the control of a competent handler at all times and they must use approved restraints which are safe and fit for purpose. Movements on the showground include areas used by the public and also when going from the Exhibition Halls to the judging rings and handlers must ensure adequate safeguards are in place to prevent an animal from escaping.

All Bulls over 10 months old must have a permanent ring attached to the nose and must be provided with a strong chain or rope and to be led. Use of the bulldog can be used for younger cattle, if felt appropriate.

The Dams of All Bulls (Dairy Breeds) entered for the Inspection Classes must be qualified in accordance with the requirements of the respective Breed Society.

Tampering and Malpractice - see Rule 15.

The exercising of cattle within the cattle judging rings prior to the start of judging on the first day is prohibited.

Pressure Hoses: Only low pressure hoses can be used for washing of cattle. Pressure above 30psi will not be permitted. The use of power hoses producing water above 30psi is banned.

Electrical safety: The correct maintenance and safe use of any electrical equipment brought to the show is the sole responsibility of the exhibitor, both for their own safety and of any third party. It is highly recommended that electrical equipment is regularly PAT tested.

EXHIBITORS MAY ONLY ENTER A MAXIMUM OF THREE ANIMALS IN ANY ONE CLASS.

NO EXHIBITOR MAY BE PERMITTED TO EXHIBIT MORE THAN TWO ANIMALS PER CLASS WHICH WERE THE RESULT OF AN EMBRYO TRANSFER FROM THE SAME PARENTAGE.

Within the 'Any Other Pure Breed' Sections, if over 12 entries are received for any one breed and from at least 3 different Exhibitors, Breed Classes will be formed and a Specialist Judge appointed for the 2023 Show. If 10 or more entries are forward at the Show, Breed Classes will automatically be staged for 2024. If less than 10 entries are forward, the Breed will revert back to the Any Other Pure Breed Section for 2024.

Within the Breed Sections, if less than 10 entries are forward, the Association is likely to discontinue the classes for the following year and entries would only then be eligible for the 'Any Other Pure Breed' Section.

SHEEP

18. Each pen of Ewes must be of the same Flock.

All lambs must be born on or after 1 December 2022 unless otherwise stated, or individual Breed Society Rules state differently.

All ewes, 2 shear or over, to have reared a lamb(s) in the year of the Show.

All sheep being shown must be on halters, if applicable, but must be on halters to be paraded.

All sheep brought into the Showground must have been dipped and moved in accordance with any Ministry Regulations in force at that time.

Exhibitors are specially cautioned not to send to the Show animals which are suffering from Orf in any stage. Any animal found to be affected, will, on the advice of the Show Veterinary Officers, be disqualified from competition and removed from the Show

Current legislation (the Mutilation (Permitted Procedures) (England) Regulations 2007 Schedule 5.5) requires that sheep must have sufficient tail retained to cover the vulva of the female sheep and the anus of the male sheep. Sheep entered for the 2023 Royal Cornwall Show are liable to be inspected in the lines by the Association's Veterinary Officers or other appropriate official bodies. Any sheep which do not comply with the aforementioned regulation will not be eliqible to be shown.

The spraying of sheep with any substances is forbidden within the Sheep Marquee.

Electrical safety: The correct maintenance and safe use of any electrical equipment brought to the show is the sole responsibility of the exhibitor, both for their own safety and of any third party. It is highly recommended that electrical equipment is regularly PAT tested.

Within the 'Any Other Pure Breed' Sections, if over 25 entries are received for any one breed and from at least 3 different Exhibitors, Breed Classes will be formed and a Specialist Judge appointed for the 2023 Show. If 20 or more entries are forward at the Show, Breed Classes will automatically be staged for 2024. If less than 20 entries are forward, the Breed will revert back to the Any Other Pure Breed Section for 2024.

Within the Breed Sections, if less than 20 entries are forward, the Association is likely to discontinue the classes for the following year and entries would only then be eligible for the 'Any Other Pure Breed' Section.

Maedi-Visna accredited and Scrapie Monitored accommodation will only be provided for sheep which have been signified as

being of such status on the entry form. In order to be admitted to the accredited accommodation, all **Maedi-Visna** accredited sheep must be accompanied by the appropriate **SAC Form (green)** - within expiry date. Scrapie Monitored sheep will be accommodated and shown in **unsegregated** conditions.

All female sheep, whether scrapie monitored or not, of all breeds except Dorset Horn, Polled Dorset and Finnish Landrace must, at the time of the show be

- a). non-pregnant (empty),
- b). have not lambed within 30 days prior to arrival at the show and
- c). not be subject to procedures which change the seasonal breeding pattern.

All females of the Dorset Horn, Polled Dorset and Finnish Landrace breeds and animals subject to procedures which change the seasonal breeding pattern must be accompanied to the show by a declaration for each animal confirming that the sheep are

- a), non-pregnant (empty) and
- b). have not lambed in the previous 30 days.

EXHIBITORS MAY ONLY ENTER A MAXIMUM OF THREE ANIMALS IN ANY ONE CLASS.

PIGS

19. Pigs to have been registered in a published volume or accepted for entry in a forthcoming volume of the British Pig Association's Herd Book. (It is not sufficient for an animal to be 'eligible for registration'). Animals registered in a Grading Register of a Herd Book are not eligible for entry in Agricultural Show Classes.

Litter Numbers: For January classes a range of litter numbers will be accepted. Pigs brought to the Show must be selected from this range and must be herdbook registered before the start of the show.

The ear number, registered name, Herd Book number and date of birth of each pig, also the name and Herd Book number of sire and dam, must be supplied for printing in the catalogue together with the name of the breeder in cases where the exhibitor is not also the breeder.

At all Shows in 2023 female pigs (all breeds) born before 1 January 2022 shall be eligible to compete only if in the six calendar months prior to the show they have farrowed, suckled and reared to four weeks of age a birth notified litter of pigs. The farrowing date must be stated on the entry form.

At all Shows in 2023 female pigs born on or after 1st January and before 1st July in the year before the show must within 18 months of their date of birth have farrowed, suckled and reared to four weeks of age a birth notified litter of pigs.

Boars of two years of age and over (all breeds) are to be certified as having sired at least three live litters within the twelve months preceding the first day of the Show. The pigs comprising such litters are to have been litter notified in the British Pig Association's Herd Book or proof of their birth must have been given to the Association.

Boars aged twelve months or more at the time of the exhibition, must have their tusks cut prior to the Show.

All boars must be shown by two competent adult handlers who are equipped with protective boards.

The use of artificial colouring, whitening and/or powder on pigs as well as the removal or addition of spots by artificial means is prohibited (white woodflour is permitted).

EXHIBITORS MAY ONLY ENTER A MAXIMUM OF THREE ANIMALS IN ANY ONE CLASS.

The Association will provide pens and straw for all exhibits. The provision of feeding stuffs, drinking utensils etc., will be the responsibility of the exhibitor.

General

Fodder

20. Straw and, if possible, green food will be served out in suitable quantities to the Stockpersons of Exhibitors of Animals free of expense. In view of the possible scarcity of green fodder exhibitors are advised to bring as much green fodder as possible.

Herd / Flock Advertising

21. Exhibitors are permitted to erect signs advertising their herd or flock to a maximum size of 92 cm (3') wide x 61 cm (2') high per stall or pen. In the case of flock signs no sign may be erected to stand higher than 61 cm (2') above the pen hurdle height. Separate regulations apply for breed society promotion pens within the sheep section.

The Association reserves the right to remove any sign, should it be deemed to be inappropriate.

Livestock Exhibitor Cubicles

22. A maximum of one livestock exhibitor cubicles' can be booked per Exhibitor unless after the closing date of entries spares exist. Cubicles may only be booked for a minimum of three nights and are limited and only available on a first come, first served basis.

Dogs

23. Well behaved dogs are allowed but must be kept on a non-retractable lead at all times.

Interpretation of Regulations

The Association and Council reserves to itself the sole and absolute right to interpret these or any other prescribed Regulations, Conditions or Prize Lists, and arbitrarily to settle and determine all or any matters, questions or differences, in regard thereto, or otherwise arising out of or connected with or incidental to the Show. Also to substitute Judges for those announced in the prize lists, or make additional appointments as may be deemed necessary.

All Exhibitors and other persons admitted to the Show Yard shall be subject to the Rules, Orders, Conditions and Regulations of the Council of the Royal Cornwall Agricultural Association.

We Design and Build to Any Specification For Your Complete Project



Kits Fabricated Any Specification





Our design and build services on hand from start to finish Call today to discuss your individual project requirements

Tel: 01769 520422

e: info@chrishodgson.biz - www.chrishodgsonengineering.co.uk

The South West's Leading Steel Frame Building Manufacturer

Chris Hodgson Engineering Ltd

Hollocombe, Chulmleigh. EX18 7QH.



LOCAL / REGIONAL SHOW DATES 2023

SHOW	CONTACT 20	23 DATES
North Somerset	Mr T Ledbury, 4 Yeowood Farm, Iwood Lane, Wrington, North Somerset BS40 5NU Tel: 01934 837283 Email: tim@nsas.org.uk Web: nsas.org.uk	1 May
Devon County	Westpoint, Clyst St Mary, Exeter, Devon. EX5 1DJ Tel: 01392 446000 Email: info@dcshow.org Web: www.devoncountyshow.co.uk	18 - 20 May
Royal Bath & West	The Showground, Shepton Mallet, Somerset. BA4 6QN Tel: 01749 822200 Web: www.bathandwest.com	1 - 3 June
Royal Cornwall	Mr Chris Riddle ARAgS, Royal Cornwall Showground, Wadebridge, Cornwall. PL27 7JE Tel: 01208 812183 Fax: 01208 812713 Email: info@royalcornwall.co.uk Web: www.royalcornwall.co.uk Facebook: Royal Cornwall Show News Twitter: rcsupdate	8 - 10 June
Liskeard	Mrs B Breyley, Eldon, St Ive, Liskeard PL14 3NE Tel: 07894 456099 Email: info@liskeardshow.org Web: www.liskeardshow.org	8 July
Camborne	Mrs Alison Lello, Show Secretary Tel: 07557 094338 Email: alison.lello@gmail.com Web: www.camborne-show.org.uk	15 July
Stithians	Mrs Claire Watters, Stithians Showground, Tubbin Hill, Stithians, Truro, Cornwall. TR3 7DP Tel: 01209 861073 Email: information@stithians.show Web: www.stithians.show	17 July
Mid Devon	Mr Colin Nation, 18 High Street, Halberton, Tiverton, Devon. EX16 7AF Tel: 01884 820859 Email: office@middevonshow.co.uk Web: www.middevonshow.co.uk	22 July
Yealmpton	Mr P Davis, 1 Castleford Cottage, Combefishacre, Newton Abbot, Devon. TQ12 5UQ Tel: 07754 746374 Email: secretary@yealmptonshow.co.uk Web: www.yealmptonshow.co.uk	26 July
Launceston	The Show Secretary, Launceston Agricultural Association. PO Box 173, Launceston, Cornwall PL15 0Bt Tel: 07988 479452 Email: info@launcestonshow.co.uk Web: www.launcestonshow.co.uk	27 July
Totnes & District	Mrs L Harvey, PO Box 220, Totnes, Devon. TQ9 9EN Tel / Fax: 01803 732813 Email: office@totnesshow.com Web: www.totnesshow.com	30 July
Woolsery & District	Mrs A Carter, Churston Ford, West Putford, Holsworthy, Devon. EX22 7UU Tel: 01409 240328 Email: woolseryshow@hotmail.co.uk Web: www.woolseryshow.org.uk	31 July
North Devon	Mrs T Soanes, 15 George Arcade, Broad Street, South Molton, Devon. EX36 3AB Tel: 01769 573852 Email: hello@northdevonshow.com Web: www.northdevonshow.com	2 August
Honiton	Mrs M Connor, Bank House, 66a High Street, Honiton, Devon. EX14 1PS Tel: 01404 41794 Email: info@honitonshow.co.uk Web: www.honitonshow.co.uk	3 August
Camelford	Mrs Debbie Babb, Danleigh, Helstone, Camelford PL32 9RL Tel: 07483 964125 Email: info@camelfordshow.co.uk Web: www.camelfordshow.co.uk	9 August
Okehampton	Show Secretary, Okehampton Show, Stamford Lodge, Stamford Hill, Stratton, Bude, Cornwall, EX23 9AY Tel: 07375 930965 Email: info@okehamptonshow.co.uk Web: www.okehamptonshow.co.uk	10 August
Gillingham & Shaftesbury	Show Office, Turnpike Showground, Motcombe, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 9PL Tel: 01747 823955 1 Email: info@gillinghamandshaftesburyshow.co.uk Web: www.gillinghamandshaftesburyshow.co.uk	6 - 17 August
Chagford	Miss P Keen, Secretary, 42 The Square, Chagford, Devon TQ13 8AH Tel: 07511 778641 Email: chagfordshow@gmail.com Web: www.chagfordshow.co.uk	17 August
Dunster	Mrs R Langdon, Apple Tree House, Higher Vexford, Lydeard St Lawrence, Taunton, Somerset TA4 3QF Tel: 01984 656990 Email: secretary@thedunstershow.co.uk Web: www.thedunstershow.co.uk	18 August
Mid Somerset	The Mid Somerset Showground, Cannards Grave Road, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 4GF Tel: 01749 938044 Email:secretary@midsomersetshow.org.uk Web: www.midsomersetshow.org.uk	20 August
Holsworthy & Stratton	Mrs Ruth Shepherd, Holsworthy & Stratton Show Secretary, 14 Bedehaven Close, Bude, Cornwall, EX23 8QF Tel: 07494 763960 Email: office@holsworthystrattonshow.co.uk Web: www.holsworthystrattonshow.co.uk	24 August
Melplash	Mrs Lucy Hart, Secretary, Melplash Agricultural Society Ltd, 23 South Street, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3NT Tel: 01308 423337 Email: office@melplashshow.co.uk Web: www.melplashshow.co.uk	24 August
Kingsbridge	The Secretary, Woodlands, Stoneyhill, Abbotskerswell, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 5LH Tel: 01548 562567 Email:kingsbridgeshow@gmail.com Web: www.kingsbridgeshow.co.uk	2 September
Dorset County	The Show Office, Agriculture House, Acland Road, Dorchester, Dorset. DT1 1EF 7 Tel: 01305 264249 Email: info@dorsetcountyshow.co.uk Web: www.dorsetcountyshow.co.uk	3 September
Frome	The Show Office, Rodden Road, Frome, Somerset. BA11 2AH Tel: 01373 463600 Email: info@fromecheeseshow.com Web: www.fromecheeseshow.co.uk	9 September
Widecombe Fair	Mr Michael Welby, Watergate, Widecombe in the Moor, Newton Abbot, Devon. TQ13 7PN Tel: 01364 631221 Email: michael.welby@hotmail.co.uk Web: www.widecombefair.com	2 September



ENERANMENT FOOD & DRINK AGRICULTURE

1-3 JUNE 2023

DISCOVER MORE AT THE ROYAL BATH & WEST SHOW

Book your tickets now: bathandwest.com/tickets

WE'RE ON YOUR DOORSTEP

We offer you an attentive, local and personal service for your insurance, pensions and investments.

For a real conversation about your needs call your local NFU Mutual agency or pop in: o1872 278585 | Glenthorne Court, Threemilstone Ind. Estate, **Truro**, TR4 9NY o1326 574831 | The Angel Centre, Tyacke Road, **Helston**, TR13 8RR o1566 772300 | 19/21 Church Street, **Launceston**, PL15 8AW o1579 342870 | 2 Oakland Mews, Liskeard Business Park, **Liskeard**, PL14 3UX o1726 70395 | 3 Southview House, St Austell Enterprise Park, Carclaze, **St Austell**, PL25 4EJ



